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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 33'd Annual General Meeting of the Aaswa Trading and Exports
Limited will be held on Thursday, September 27,ZOLB at 11:00 a.m. at the Registered Office of the
Company at 32, Milanpark Society, Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar, Ahmedabad - 380 008, to
transact the following businesses:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2018 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the
Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint Mrs. Aashini A. Shah - Non lndependent and Non Executive Director
(DlN: 06935369), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herselffor re-appointment.

3. Modification to the resolution related to appointment of Statutory Auditors

To consider and ifthought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the amendment to the Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013,
effective from 7th May, 2018, the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby
accorded to delete the requirement, seeking ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors
(M/s. Mukesh M. Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad) at every Annual General
Meeting, from the resolution passed by the Shareholders at the 32nd Annual General Meeting
held on 28th September,2017."

By order of the Board of Directors
For Aaswa Trading and Exports Limited

Date: May 29, 2018
Place: Ahmedabad
Regd. Office:
32, Milan Park Society,
Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,
Ahmedabad - 380 008
NOTES:

Notes:

Nareshkumar Prajapati
Company Secretary

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND
AND VOTE ON HIS / HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.
A person can act as a proxy on behalf of not more than fifty (50) members and holding in
aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the company. Members holding
more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company may appoint a single person as proxy,
who shall not act as a proxy for any other member. The instrument of proxy, in order to be
effective, should be deposited at the registered office of the company, duly completed and
signed, not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A proxy form is
an nexed to this report.
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2. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Annual
General Meeting, pursuant to Sectionll3 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, are requested to send to
the Company, a certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with the respective
specimen signatures of those rep rese ntat ive (s) authorized under the said resolution to attend
and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

3. Since there is no Special Business, an Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is not required. ln respect of resolution at ltem No. 2 a statement giving
additional information on the Directors seeking re-appointment is annexed herewith as
required under ReBulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

4. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be
open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours
(11.00 am to 12.00 pm) on all working days except Saturdays, up to and including the date of
the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company.

5. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from
Friday, 21't September, 2018 to Thursday 27th September, 2018 (both days inclusive).

6. All lnvestor related complaints or queries be addressed to aaswaexports@yahoo.co.in or at the
registered office address of the Company.

7. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate any change of address and
/ or bank mandate to Link lntime lndia Pvt. Ltd or Secretarial Department of the Company
immediately. ln case shares held in dematerialized form, the information regarding change of
address and bank particulars should be given to their respective Depository participant.

8. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for the year 2077 -L8 is being sent to all the members
whose email lDs are registered with the company/depository participant(s) for communication
purpose unless any member has requested for hard copy of the same. For members who have
not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual Report for the year 2017-18 is
being sent in the permitted mode.

9. Process and manner for voting through Electronic means -
i. ln compliance with provisions of Sectionl0S of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the

Companies (Mana8ement and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation aa(1)&(2) of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is
pleased to offer the facility of voting through electronic means and the business set out in
the Notice above may be transacted through such electronic voting. The facility of voting
through electronic means is provided through the e-voting platform of Central Depository
Services (lndia) Limited ("remote e-voting").

ii. The remote e-voting will commence on Monday, september 24, zotg at g.oo a.m. and will
end on wednesday, september 26,2ol} at 5.oo p.m. During this period, the Members of
the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the
cut-off date (record date) i.e. Thursday, september 20, 2org, may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once
the vote on the resolution is cast by the Member, he/she shall not be allowed to change it
subsequently or cast vote again.
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iii. The facility for voting through Poll Paper would be made available at the AGM and the
members attending the meeting who have not already cast their votes by remote e-voting
shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through Poll Paper. The members who
have already cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting, may also attend the
meeting, but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

iv. Members whose names are recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of
Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the Cut-off date i.e. Thursday,
September 20, 2Ot8, shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as

voting at the AGM. Any recipient of the Notice, who has no voting rights as on the Cut-off
date, shall treat this Notice as intimation only.

v. A person who has acquired the shares and has become a member of the Company after the
dispatch of the Notice of the AGM and prior to the Cut-off date i.e. Thursday, September
20, 2078, shall be entitled to exercise his/her vote either electronically i.e. remote e-voting
or through the Poll Paper at the AGM by following the procedure mentioned in this part.

vi. The voting rights of the shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up

equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. Thursday, September 20,

2018.

vii. M/s. A. Shah & Associates, Practising Company Secretaries (C. P. No. 6560) has been

appointed as the Scrutinizer for conducting remote e-votin8 process in a fair and

transparent manner and also voting by Poll Paper at the AGM

viii. The procedure and instrudions for remote e-voting are as under:-

Remote E-Voting Process - Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

Step 1 Open your web browser during the voting period and log on to the e-voting
website: www.evotingindia.com

Step 2 Click on "Shareholders" to cast your vote(s).

Step 3 Please enter your USER lD -
. For account holders in CDSL: Your 16 digits beneficiary lD.
o For account holders in NSDL: Your 8 characters DP lD and followed by 8

digits Client lD.

e Members holding shares in physical form should enter folio number
registered with the company.

Step 4 Please enter the lmage verification as displayed and Click on Login.
lf you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to
www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any company,
then your existing password is to be used.

Step 5 lf you are a first time user follow the steps given below:
PAN . Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by lncome Tax Department

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical
shareholders).

o Members who have not updated their PAN with the company/depository
participant are requested to use the sequence number which is printed
on Attendance Slip/Address Slip, in the PAN field

. ln case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of 0's before the number after the first two characters of the
name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. lf your name is Ramesh Kumar with
sequence number l then enter RA00000001 in the pAN field.
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Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the
Company records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy
format.

Date of
Birth
(DoB)

or
Dividend
Bank

Details

Enter the dividend bank details as recorded in your demat account or the
Company records for the said demat account or folio.

Please enter the DOB or Dividend bank details in order to login. lf DOB or
Bank details are not recorded with the depository or Company please enter
the Member lD / Folio No. in the Dividend bank details field as mentioned
in step 3.

Step 6 After entering these details a riatel , click on "SUBMIT" tab.ro
Step 7 Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly to the

Company selection screen.

Members holding shares in Demat form will reach 'Password Creation'
menu wherein, they are required to create their login password in the new
password field. Kindly note that this password can be also be used by the
Demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other Company on which
they are eli8ible to vote, provided that Company opts for e-voting through
CDSL platform. lt is strongly recommended not to share your password with
any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

lf Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter
the User lD and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password &
enter the details as prompted by the s stem.

Step 8 For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only
for remote e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Step 9 Click on the EVSN of the Com any i.e. 180818019 to vote
Step 10 On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against

the same the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO and
click on SUBMIT. The option "YES" implies that you assent to the resolution
and Option "NO", implies that you dissent to the Resolution. Enter the
number of shares (which represents number of votes) under "Yes/No" or
alternatively you may partially enter any number in "Yes" and partially
"No", but the total number in "Yes" and "No" taken together should not
exceed your total shareholding.

Step 11 Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the Notice or
Resolution Details.

Step 12 After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on
"SUBMlT". A confirmation box will be displayed. lf you wish to confirm your
vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and
accordingly modi u r vote.

Step 13 Once you "CONFlRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed
to modify your vote. You can also take out print ofthe voting done by you

n "Click here to print" option on the votin pageby clickin o
Step 14 Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app "m-Voting,,

available for Apple, Android and windows based mobile. The m-Voting app
can be downloaded from Google Play Store.. please follow the instructions

app while voting on your mobile.as prom ted by the mobile

Aaswa Trading and Exports Limited
Annual Report 2017 -18

5lPage



Aaswa Trading and Exports Limited
Annual Report 2017 -18

Step 15 Note for Non lndividual Shareholders and Custodiansi
o Non-lndividual shareholders (i.e. other than lndividuals, HUF, NRI

etc.) are required to log on to https://www.evotingind ia.com and
register themselves as Corporates.

o A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign
of the entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evotin @cdslindia.com
After receiving the login details, a compliance user should be created
using the admin login and password. The compliance user would be
able to link the account(s) which they wish to vote on.
The list of accounts should be mailed to

a

a

a

helodesk.evotin @cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts
they would be able to cast their vote.
A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA)

which they have issued in favour ofthe Custodian, ifany, should be
uploaded in PDF format in the system for the Scrutinizer to verify the
same

ix) The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's
website www.aaswatradins.in and on the website of CDSL i.e. www.cd slindia.com within
three days after the conclusion of 33'd AGM and shall also be communicated to Stock
Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed.

x) ln case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under
help Section

Contact Details:

or write an email to helode sk.evotin @cdslindia.com.

Company Aaswa Trading and Exports Limited
Regd. Office: 32, Milanpark Society, Nr. Jawahar Chowk,
Maninagar, Ahmedabad-380 008.

Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent

Link lntime lndia Pvt. Ltd

5th floor, 506 to 508, Amarnath Business Centre -
(ABC-1) Beside Gala Business Centre,
Near St. Xavier's College Corner, Off C G Road, Navarangpura
Ahmedabad - 380009
Tel No. +91 79 26465L79 /86 /87
Email ld: ahmedabad @ lin kintime.co. in
Website : www,linkintim .co.in

E-Voting Agency Central Depository Services (lndia) Ltd
E-mail hel esk.evoti cdslindia.com
Scrutinizer M/s. A. Shah & Associates , Practisin Company Secreta
Email anishshahcs@gmail.com
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Annexure to the Notice dated May 29, 2018

Details of Directors seeking Appointment /Re-appointment at the 33'd Annual General Meeting to be
held on 27th September, 2018 (Pursuant to Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20151

Item no. 2

Name of Director Mrs. Aashin A. Shah
Date of Birth 37/721796s
Date of Appointment on the Board 31't July, 2014
Qualifications Graduate
Expertise in Specific Functional Areas Finance and Accounts
Directorship held in Other Companies Amani Trading & Exports Ltd

Chairmanship/Membership of Committees Member: Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Shareholding of Director 200 Equity Shares
Relationship between Directors inter-se Related to Mr. Anish A. Shah, Managing Director of

the Company.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Aaswa Trading and Exports [imited

Date: May 29,2018
Place: Ahmedabad
Regd. Office:
32, Milan Park Society,
Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,
Ahmedabad - 380 008

Nareshkumar Prajapati
Company Secretary
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BOARD'S REPORT
Your Directors take preasure.in presenting their Thirty Third Ann-uar Report of your companytogether with audited financiar statements f;r the year ended on Er., naarci, rorr. '--'

1. FINANCIAT RESULTS
(Amount in Lacs)

2. DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend on the equity shares

3. RESERVES

No amount has been transferred to any reserve.

4. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

Your company has reported a ross of Rs. 0.34 Lacs as compared to profit of Rs. 0.g2 Lacs inprevious year' The Company has continued its activity of trading in cotton fabrics. your directorsare putting in their best efforts to improve the performance ofthe company in the coming years.
s. tND|AN ACCOUNTTNG STANDARDS (tND AS)

lndian Accounting standards (r.ND 
tsl have become appricabre to your company with effect fromlstAprir, 2017 pursuant to Rure 4.(11 (iii) (r) 

";;o;;;;ies (rndian AccountinS standards) Rures,2015' Accordingry, your Company has prepared rinanciar statements for the year ended on 31,tMarch' 2018 in accordance with rND as, prescrrueJ urJJ, ,"aion 133 of the companies Act, 2013read with rerevant rures issued there under ,ra tn" oih", recognized accounting practices andpolicies to the extent applicable.

5. SHARE CAPITAL

At present the Authorized St

::li1i,{rfl,J..#Jffi ..JT#i:l;:".l",:Tffi lilTtfl ::#ff il:JT",;:il:

Profit before Interest, Depreciation and Taxation

lnterest

Depreciation

Profit / (toss) before Tax

(0.2s1

0.00

0.05

(0.34)

1.08

0.00

0.06

1.02

Provision for Taxation

Current Tax
0.00 o.20

Deferred Tax
0.00 0.00

Profit / (tossl after Tax
(0.34) 0.82

F.Y.20L7-t8 F.Y.2oL6_r7
Particulars
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7, DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits from Shareholders and Public falling within the ambit
of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under. There were no deposits,
which were claimed and remained unpaid by the Company as on 31't March, 2018.

MATERIAT CHANGES AND COMMITMENT, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAT POSITION

OF OUR COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OI THE FINANCIAT YEAR TO WHICH
THIS FINANCIAT STATEMENTS REIATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There are no material changes and commitments which affect the financial position of the
company occurring between the end of financial year and the date of this Report, except as stated
specifically in this Report.

9. SUBS|DtARtES, JOTNT VENTURES AND ASSOCTATE COMPANTES

Your Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or associate company for the year
ended on 31st March, 2018.

10. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOTOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS

AND OUTGO

lnformation on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and
outgo as stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8 of The
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, forms part of this Report and annexed at Annexure- 1.

11. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has set up a risk management framework to identify, monitor, minimize, mitigate
and report and also to identify business opportunities. The executive management oversees the
risk management framework and the Audit Committee evaluates internal financial controls and
risk management systems. However, the details of risk management obiectives and policies made
by the Company under the said provision is given in the notes to the Financial Statements. ln the
opinion of Board, there are no risk which may threaten the existence ofthe Company.

L2. CORPORATE SOCIAT RESPONSIBILITIES INITIATIVES

The requirements of corporate social responsibility in terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 does not apply to your company.

13. PARTICUI.ARS OF TOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF

COMPANIES ACT, 2013

During the year, the Company has not given any loans or provided guarantee or security in
connection with a loan to other body corporate or person or made investments under the
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, hence the details are not provided.

L4. PARTICUTARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH REI.ATED PARTIES

The members may note that all transactions entered into by the Company with the Related parties
were on arm's lengh basis and in the ordinary course of business and therefore provisions of
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not attracted. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not
required. Transactions with related parties as per requirements of IND-AS are disclosed in the
notes to accounts annexed to financial statements.
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15. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

ANominationandRemunerationPolicyhasbeenformulatedpursuanttotheprovisionsofSection
lT8andotherapplicableprovisionsoftheCompaniesAct,2ol3andRulestheretostatingtherein
the company,s policy on no.inli on and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and

seniorManaSementandapprovedbytheBoardofDirectors.Thesaidpolicymaybereferredto,at
the Companyls website at httD://www'aaswatradins'in

16. ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD,S PERFORMANCE

PursuanttotherequirementsoftheCompaniesAct'2013andSEBl(ListingObligationsand
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in accordance with the policy laid down by the

Nomination and Remunerati-on Committee (NRC)' as approved by the Board of Directors' the

Board has carried out an "n*al 
evaluation of its performance, its committees and all individual

Directors.

lnaseparatemeetinSoflndependentDirectors,performanceofNonlndependentDirectors,
performance ofthe Board ., t *nof" and performance ofthe Managing Director was evaluated'

ThedetailsformingpartoftheextractoftheAnnualReturninFormMGT-g,asrequiredunder
Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013, is included in this Report as Annexure'2'

!7. ANNUALRETURN

18. WEBSITE OF YOUR COMPANY

Your ComPanY maintains a website

Company and specified details in term

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

19, NUMBER OF BOARD MEETIN

ATTENDANCE THEREOF.

During the Year, 4 (four) mee

Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI

viz;20th MaY,2017, 12th Augu

+Resigned w e.f. rr'
# Appointed w.e.f. 12

During the Year, You

www.aa watradin .in where detailed information of the

s of the ComPanies Act , 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations &

2015 have been Provided.

GS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW AND

tings of the Board of Directors were held' as required under the

It-ilting oUtigations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations' 2015'

ri, zori, 14th November, 201-7 and 12th February' 2018'

August,2017
th August, 2017

r Company has complied with applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the

lnstitute of Company Secretaries of lndia (lCSl)'

20, DETAILS OF KEY MANAGERIAT PERSONNET

During the year, Mr' Bhavesh G. Shah was appointed as an lndependent Director on the Board

w.e.f.Augustt2,2otTandMr.MayurJ.Parikhresignedw.e.f.August]-l,zoLTasanlndependent
Director of the Company.

Further, in accordance with the Articles of Association and the relevant provisions of the

companiesAct,2ol3,Mrs.AashiniA.Shahretiresbyrotationandbeingeligibleseeksre-
appointment.

l0 lPage
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ln accordance with Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company have Mr. Anish A. Shah
who is acting as Managing Director of the Company, Mr. Nitin Bhavsar who is acting as Chief
Financial Officer of the Company and Mr. Nareshkumar J. Prajapati as Company Secretary of the
Company.

21.. DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBITITYSTATEMENT

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obtained by us, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 13a(3) (c) and
134 (5) of the Act, that:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the
company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

(f) the directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively

22. DECI.ARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All the lndependent Directors have given their declaration to the Company stating their
independence pursuant to section 149(6) and sEBl (Listing obligations & Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015. The terms and conditions of the appointment of lndependent
Directors have been disclosed on the website of the Company at www.aaswatrading.in

23. PARTICUI.ARS OF EMPLOYEES

(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee's remuneration and
other details in terms of sub-section 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2OL4, arc forming part of this report and is annexed as Annexure - 3 to this Report.

(ii) The statement containing particulars of employees as required under Section 197(12) of the
companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and Rule 5 (3) of the companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014, forms part of this report. However, the
said statement is not being sent along with this Annual Report to the members in line with the
provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013. The same is open for inspection at the
Registered office of the Company. Copies of this statement may be obtained by the members
by writing to the Company Secretary.

11 lPage



Aaswa Trading and Exports Limited
Annual Report 2017 -18

24. AUDITORS

(a) STATUTORYAUDITORS

M/s. Mukesh M. Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad (Firm Registration No. 106625W)
were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company at the 32nd Annual General Meeting held on
28th September, 2017, for a term of five (5) consecutive financial years i.e. commencing from FY

2Ol7-18, subject to their appointment being ratified by the shareholders in every AGM.

The Companies Amendment Act,2OL7 has with effect from 7th May, 2018 omitted the requirement
of ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors at every intervening Annual General Meeting
and accordingly the same is not required to be placed before the Members at the Annual General
Meeting. Pursuant to the amendment, the Board recommends to the shareholders for their
approval that the requirement of seeking ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors at every
Annual General Meeting (referred to in the resolution passed at the 32nd Annual General Meeting
held on 28th September, 211-7l,be deleted.

The Auditors' Report for FY 20L7-LB forms part of this Annual Report and does not contain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

(bl SECRETARTATAUDTTORS

Pursuant to provisions of Section 204 read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,2014 the Company has appointed M/s. A. Shah &
Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, Ahmedabad (Certificate of Practice No. 6560) to
undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year ended 31't March, 2018. The

SecretarialAudit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure - 4.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the year ended on 31st March,2018 does not contain any
qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks.

25. REPORTING OF FRAUD BYAUDITORS

There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Auditors u/s L43 ll2l of the Companies Act,
2013 and rules framed thereunder either to the company or to the Central Government.

26, DISCTOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF BOARD, COMMITTEE AND VIGIL MECHANISM

CONSTITUTION OF BOARD

As on the date of this report following is the composition of Board.

The composition of Board complies with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, in
pursuance of Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations"), the Company is exempted from requirement of having
compositlon of Board as per Listing Regulations.

None of the Directors of Board is a member of more than ten Committees or Chairman of more
than five committees across all the Public companies in which they are Director. The necessary
disclosures regarding Committee positions have been made by all the Directors.

12lP age

Sr

No,

Name of the Director Designation

1 Mr. Anish A. Shah Managing Director
2 Mr. Aashini A. Shah Non Executive-Non lndependent Director
3 Mr. Bhavesh G. Shah Non Executive -lndependent Director
4 Mr. Keyur J. Parikh Non Executive -lndependent Director
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(al COMMITTEES OF BOARD

Your Company has constituted several Committees in compliance with the requirements of the
relevant provisions of applicable laws and statutes, details of which are given hereunder.

1. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Audit Committee meeting is generally held once in quarter for the purpose of recommending the
quarterly/half yearly/ yearly financial results and the gap between two meetings did not exceed
one hundred and twenty days. The Audit Committee met four times during the financial yeat 2OL7-
18 viz;20th May,2OL7,12th August, 2077,i4th November, 2OL7, and 12th February, 2018.

The composition of the Committee and the details of meetings attended by its members are given
below:

5r.
No.

Name of Director
Number of meetings during the financial year 2017 -18

Held Attended
7 Mr. Keyur Parikh 4 4
2 Mr. Mayur Parikh * 4 L

3 Mr. Bhavesh G. Shah# 4 3

4 Mr. Anish A. Shah 4 4

*Resigned w.e.f. 11th Augu st,2Of7
f Appointed w.e.f. 12th August, 2017

Further, the Audit committee Comprises of the following directors as on the date of the Board
Report.

Mr. Keyur Parikh, the Chairman of the Comminee had attended last Annual General Meeting of
the Company held on 28th September, 2017
Further, Mr. Nareshkumar Prajapati, Company Secretary is acting as a secretary ofthe committee.
Recommendations of Audit Committee, wherever and whenever given, have been accepted by the
Board.

(b) Vigil Mechanism

The Company has established a vigil mechanism and accordingly framed a Whistle Blower Policy.
The policy enables the employees to report to the management instances of unethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud or violation of Company's Code of Conduct. Further the mechanism
adopted by the Company encourages the Whistle Blower to report genuine concerns or grievances
and provide for adequate safe guards against victimization of the Whistle Blower who avails of
such mechanism and also provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee, in
exceptional cases. The functioning of vigil mechanism is reviewed by the Audit Committee from
time to time. None of the Whistle blowers has been denied access to the Audit Committee of the
Board. The Whistle Blower Policy of the Company is available on the website of the Company at
www.aaswatrading. in
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Sr. No. Name of Director Category Designation
1 Mr. Keyur J. Parikh Non-Executive lndependent

Director
Chairman

2 Mr. Bhavesh G. Shah Non-Executive lndependent
Director

Member

3 Mr. Anish A. Shah Executive Non-lndependent
Director

Member
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2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Company has formed Nomination and Remuneration committee in line with the provisions
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings are
generally held for identifying the person who is qualified to become Directors and may be
appointed in senior management and recommending their appointments and removal. During the
year under review, three meetings were held on 20th May, 2OL7, 72th August, 2017 and 12th
February, 2018 inter alia, to recommend the appointment of Director and KMp's and to review the
performance of Directors of the Company.

The composition of the Committee and the details of meetings attended by its members are Biven
below:

*Resigned w.e.f. 11 August,2017
# Appointed w.e.f. 12th Augu st, 2ol7

Further, the Nomination and Remuneration committee Comprises of the following directors as on
the date of the Board Report.

27. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGUTATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNATS
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS OF THE COMPANY.

There has been no significant and material order passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company's operations. All orders received by the Company
during the year are of routine in nature which have no significant / material impact.

28. INTERNAT CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY.

Your Company has laid down the set of standards, processes and structure which enables it to
implement internal financial control across the organisation and ensure that the same are
adequate and operating effectively. To maintain the objectivity and independence of internal
audit, the lnternal Auditor reports to the chairman of the Audit committee of the Board.

The lnternal Auditor monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control systems
in the Company, its compliance with the operating systems, accounting procedures and policies of
the company. Based on the report of lnternal Auditor, the process owners undertake the
corrective action in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the control. Significant audit
observation and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee ofthe Board.

29. LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES

Your company is listed with the BSE Limited and Ahmedabad stock Exchange. and the company
has paid the listing fees to each of the Exchanges.
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Sr.

No.
Name of Director

Number of meetings during the financial Veat 2Ol7 -LB
Held Attended

L Mr. Mayur Parikh * 3 1

2 Mr. Bhavesh Shah# 3 2

3 Mr. Keyur Parikh 3 3
4 Mrs. Aashini A. Shah 3 3

Sr. No. Name of Director Category Designation
7 Mr. Bhavesh G. Shah Non-Executive lndependent Director Chairman
2 Mr. Keyur Parikh Non-Executive lndependent Director Member
3 Mrs. Aashini A. Shah Non-Executive Non-lndependent

Director
Mem ber
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30. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Regulation 77 to 27 and Clause (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and para C, D, and E

of Schedule V of SEBI (Listin6 Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 does not
apply to your Company and hence provisions relating to report on corporate governance are not
applicable. The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of this Report and are
annexure as Annexure -5 to this Report.

31. GENERAT DISCTOSURE

Your Directors state that the Company has made disclosures in this report for the items prescribed
in section 134 (3) of the Act and Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other
applicable provisions of the act and listing regulations, to the extent the transactions took place
on those items during the year. Your Directors further state that no disclosure or reporting is
required in respect of the following items as there were no 'transactions occur on these items
during the year under review;

(i) Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the AcU

(ii) lssue of Equity Shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise;

(iii) lssue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any
scheme save and ESOS;

(iv) Annual Report and other compliances on Corporate Social Responsibility;

(v) There is no revision in the Board Report or Financial Statement;

(vi) No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which
impact the going concern status and Company's operations in future;

(vii) lnformation on subsidiary, associate and joint venture companies.

32. DTSCLOSURE AS pER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPTACE (PREVENT|ON,

PROHtBtTtON AND REDRESSATI ACJ, 2013
Your Directors state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,2013.

33. APPRECIATION

Your Directors express their gratitude for the dedicated services put in by all the employees of the
Company.

34. ACKNOWTEDGEMENTS

Your Directors places on record their sincere thanks to the customers, vendors, investors, banks
and financial institutions for the continued support. Your Directors are also thankful to the
Government of lndia, State Government and other authorities for their support and solicit similar
support and guidance in future.

FOR, AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED

eA"A
Date: May 29,2OL8
Place: Ahmedabad

KEYUR J. PARIKH

CHAIRMAN AND OIRECTOR

DIN:00156455

BH ESH G HAH
DIRECTOR

DIN:02333042
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ANNEXURES TO THE BOARD'S REPORT

Annexure-1

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOTOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGO.

The lnformation under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 for the year ended March 31, 2018 is given here
below and forms part of the Board's Report.

A. Conservation of Energy
The principal business of the Company is of trading in cotton fabrics and therefore,
the operations of the Company do not consume high level of energy. No capital
investment has been made by the Company on energy conservation equipments.

B. TechnologyAbsorption
The Company has no activity regarding technology absorption. The Company has not
incurred any expenditure on research and development activity.

C. Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo
During the year under review, there are no foreign exchange earnings and outgo.

FOR, AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS TIMITED

KEYUR J. PARIKH

CHAIRMAN AND DIRECTOR

DIN:00156455

B VESH , SHAH
Date: May 29,20L8
Place: Ahmedabad

DIRECTOR

DIN:02333042
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Annexure-2

Form No. MGT - 9
Extract of Annual Return

As on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2O1g

[Pursuont to section 92(j) of the Componies Act, 2O1j and rule 12(1) of the Componies
(Monogement ond Administrotion) Rules, 20741

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

1 crN L5 1 100GJ 1984P LCO247 04
2 7th November, 1984
3 Name of the Company Aaswa Trading and Exports Ltd.
4 Category / Sub-category of the

Company
Public Company Limited by Shares

5 Whether listed Company
Yes/No)

Yes

6 Name, Address and Contact
Details of Registrar and
Transfer Agent, if any

Link lntime Pvt. Ltd.
Sth floor, 506 to 508, Amarnath
Business Centre -
(ABC-1) Beside Gala Business Centre,
Near St. Xavier's College Corner, Off C

G Road, Navarangpura
Ahmedabad - 380009
Tel No. +91 79 26465L79 /86 I 87
Email: ahmedabad@linki ntime.co.in

II. PRINCIPAT BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing lO % or more of the total turnover of
the company shall be stated:-

Sr.

No.
Name and Description
of Main Product

NIC Code of
the Product*

% to total turnover
of the Company

1 Cotton Fabrics 46477 96.31%
*As per National lndustrial Classification (NlC-200g) - Ministry ofStatistics and

Programme lmplementation.

III. PARTICUI.ARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr.

No.
Name and
Address of the
Company

crN / GtN Holding I
Subsidiary /
Associate

0/6 of
Shares
held

Applicable
Section

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

lTlPage
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No. ofSharea,hdld it Uie beglnnlng of
the yeai te. 01.04.20U

No. of Shares held at the end ofthelear
l.e, 31.03,201t

Category of
shareholders

Demat Phys!ca.1,.,

%ot
total

shares ..

Demat. ...Physlcal Toaaii ....'l

: :.:.75'.tfi

,:,iotiL
lllliairis J

%
change
durlng

the

A. Promoters
(1) lndian
a) hdividual /
HUF

497670 497 670 69.72 497670 497 670 69.12

b) Cent. Govt
c) State Govt
d) Bodies
Corporate

3050 3050 o.42 3050 3050 o.42

e) Banks / Fl

f)Any other
(A)Sub-total

(1)
0 500720 500720 69.54 500720 500720 69.54 0.00

(2) Foreign

a) N Rls

lndividuals
b) Other
lndividuals

c) Bodies
Corporate
d) Banks / Fl

e)Any other
(A)Sub-total

(21

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00

Total share-
holding of
Promoter (A) =

500720 500720 69.54 500720 500720 69.54 0.000

B. Public Shareholdi

(r) + (aX2l

(l) lnstitutions
Mutuala)

Funds

b) Banks / Fl

c) Cent. Govt
d) State Govt.

e) Venture
Capital Funds
f) lnsurance
Companies
g) FllS

h) Foreign
Venture Capital
Funds

i) others,

Aaswa Trading and Exports [imited
Annual Report 2Ot7-18

tv. SHAREHOTDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAKUP AS % OF TOTAT
EQUITY)

i. Category wise Shareholding

lSlPage

Total



Specify
0 0 0 0.00 0.o0(8)Sub-total

(1)
0 0 o 0.00

(2) Non-
lnstitutions
a) Bodies
Corporate
b)lndividuals

1832s0 183250 25.45 1832s0 183250 25.45i) lndividual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto
Rs.1 Lac

ii) lndividual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in excess

of Rs.1 Lac

36030 36030 5.00 36030 36030 5.00c) others,
Specify

i) ocB's
ii) lndividuals
(Non Resident
lndividuals)

219280 30.46 0.oo(B)Sub-total
(2)

0 219280 2,9280 30.46 0 2L92aO

2t9280 30.46 0 219280 219280 30.46 0.00Total Public
Shareholding(B

)= (sXr) +(aX2)

0 219280

C. Shares held by Custodian for GDRS and ADRS

720000 720000 100.00 0 720000 720000 100.00 0.00Grand Total
(A+B+C)

0

No. of Shares held at the beginning of
the year i.e, 01.04.2017

No, of Shares held at the end of the
year 1.e.31.03,2018

Sr.

No
Shareholde/s
Name

ofNo.

Shares

% of total
shares of
the
Company

%ot
Shares

Pledged /
encumbere
d to total
shares

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares of
the
Company

% of Shares

Pledged I
encumbere
d to total
shares

%

Change
ln share.

holding
durlng
the year

1 Shefali Chintan
Parikh

432920 60.13 0.00 432920 50.13 0.00 0.0c

2 Uttara Chintan
Parikh

60600 8.42 0.00 60600 8.42 0.00 0.00

Navnit C. M.
Parikh &
Shefali Chintan
Parikh

3860 0.54 0.00 3860 0.54 0.00 0.00

4 Navinchandra
Kantilal
Morakhia

50 0.01 0.00 50 0.01 0.00 0.0c

5 Sangeeta 50 0.01 0.00 50 0.01 0.00 0.00

Aaswa Trading and Exports Limited
Annual Re ort 2017-18

ii. Shareholding of Promoters
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Sevantilal
Morakhia

6 Shreyas

Sevantilal
Morakhia

50 0.01 0.00 50 0.01 0.00 0.00

7 Shripal
Sevantilal
Morakhia

50 0.01 50 0.01 0.00 0.00

8 Vimal
Sevantilal
Morakhla

50 0.01 0.00 50 0.01 0.00 0.0c

9 Harsh Anubhai
Javeri

10 0.00 0.00 10 0.00 0.00 0.00

IU Shripal
Sevantilal
Morakhia

10 0.00 10 0.00 0.00 0.00

11 Swarup H

Javeri
10 0.00 10 0.00 0.00 0.00

72 Urvashi A

Javeri
10 0.00 0.00 10 0.00 0.00

13. Akalu Holdings
Pw. Ltd.

2950 0.41 0.00 2950 0.41 0.00

0

0

74 SmallThree
Co-ordinates
lnv. Pvt. Ltd.

100 0.01 0.00 100 0.01 0.00 0.0c

Total 500720 69.54 0.oo 500720 59.54 0,00 0.00

Aaswa Tradint and Exports [imited
Annual Report ?OL7-LB

iii. Change in Promoters' Shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change)
There is no change in the shareholding of the Promoter Group.

iv, Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders (other than Directors,
Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sr.

No.
For each of the top 10 ShareholdeE Shareholding at the

beginning of the year
0t.04.L7

Shareholding
the end of
year 31.03.18

at
the

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of
the
company

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of
the
company

1 Arun Bhogilal Mody 179s0 2.49 17950 2.49
2 Virendra R. Sheth (Shivam Trust ) 9030 1.25 9030 1.25
3 Suryakant N. Patel (Suvidha Trust 9000 L.25 9000 7.25
4 Lalshankar S. Sevak (Saumya Trust) 9000 1.25 9000 1.25
5 Ambalal C. Mehta (Sadhana Trust ) 9000 t.25 9000 L.2s
6 Rameshchandra Gokaldas Shah 7500 1.04 7 500 1.04
7 Dhirendra Rameshchandra Shah & Tejal

Dhirendra Shah
s000 0.59 s000 0.69

8 Harshad Jagmohandas Shah & Sunil
Jagmohandas Shah

5000 0.69 5000 0.59

9 Harshad Jagmohandas Shah &
Dhirendra Jagmohandas Shah

5000 0.69 5000 0.69

10. lndira Rameshchandra Shah 5000 0.69 5000 0.59
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Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Sr.
No.

For each of the
Directors and KMP

Shareholding
beginning of
oL.o4.2017

at
the

the
year

Shareholding at the end
of the year 31.03.2018

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
comPany

I Mr. Keyur J. Parikh 200 0.13 200 0.13
2 Mr. Mayur J. Parikh* 200 0.13
3 Mr. Bhavesh G. Shahfl 150 o.o2
4 Mrs. Aashini A. Shah 200 0.13 200 0.13

+Resigned w.e.f. 11 August,2017
# Appointed w.e.f. 12th August, 2017

V. INDEBTEDNESS

lndebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not
due for payment

(Rs. ln lacs)
Particulars Secured Loans

excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits Total
lndebtedness

lndebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount
ii) lnterest due but not paid

iii) lnterest accrued but not paid

Total (i+ii+iiil
Change in lndebtedness during the financial year
Addition
Reduction
lndebtedness at the end ofthe financialyear
i) Principal Amount
ii) lnterest due but not paid

iii) lnterest accrued but not paid

Total (i+ii+iii)
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAT PERSONNET

1. None of the Directors were in receipt of any remuneration during the year
20L7-2078

2. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel, Other Than MD/Manager/WTD
(Amount in Rs.)

3. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCE (UNDER COMPANIES
ACT)

There were no cases of penalties / punishment or compounding of offences
either on the Company or on the Directors or officer in default under the
Companies Act.

FOR, AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED

a/f"^Rl^
KEYUR J. PARIKH

CHAIRMAN AND DIRECTOR

DIN:00156455

BHAVESH

DIRECTOR

SHAH
DATE: MAY 29,20t8
PTACE: AHMEDABAD DIN:02333042

s.N. Particulars of Remuneration Company
Secretary

Chief Financial
Officer

TotalAmount
(ln Rs.)

L Gross Salary 2,90,760 2,8s,397 5,75,557
(a) Salary as per the section
17(1) of the rT Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) of the rT Act, 1961

2 Stock Options
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission;

-Asa%ofProfit
-Others, Specify

5 Others, Specify

Total 2,90,1,60 2,85,391 5,75,551
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Annexure-3

Details Pursuant to the provisions of Section t97 (I2l of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 5(U of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Note: Remuneration payable for the relevant year for employee is taken into
consideration for all above calculations. Effect of any arrears or deferred payments for
earlier periods has been ignored for the calculations.

FOR, AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS TIMITED

xr
KEYUR J. PARIKH

CHAIRMAN AND DIRECTOR
DIN:00156455

BHAVESH

DIRECTOR

SHAH
DATE: MAY 29,2078
PLACE: AHMEDABAD DIN:02333042

1 Directors including Managing Director were not paid any Remuneration
for the financial year 2017-2078.

DTRECTORS/CFO/CS % increase in remuneration
Mr. Anish Shah Nil

Mrs. Aashini Shah Nil
Mr. Nitin Bhavsar 4.25%

2

Mr. Nareshkumar Prajapati
(Apponted w.e.f. l't October,
2016)

72.530/6

The Percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief
Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager
if an in the Financial Year 2OL7-2O78

3 There is percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees
is (12.00) for the financial year 2017-18.

4 There were two permanent employees on the rolls of the company as on
31't March 2018.

5 The average percentile increase in salaries of employees other than
managerial personnel is Nil and increase in salaries of managerial

t financial year is disclosed in point no. 2.personnel durin las

6 The remuneration is as per the Nomination and Remuneration policy of
the compan

on
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Annexure-4

OFFTCE O79-267 40953
MOBILE i +91.997-890-9231

D/4l3,Shiromari Compleri, Opp.
,Qc'6-iriiiPaik, Nehni. Naga r
'Eitgliler Rond, AHMEDABAD-380015

anishshahcs@gmail.com
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The Members, i
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Annexure-5

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANATYSIS

Overviewr

lndian Economy witnessed impacts of Demonetization and GST during recent past and

the growth is now seen recuperating to a respectable 7.5o/o in the aftermath of many
other policy changes mainly in infrastructure and financial sectors. This, however, is still
below the 13-year average. The year 2077 -78 was marked with strong macro-economic
fundamentals. However, the growth of gross domestic product (GDP) moderated in

2Ot7 -78 vis-d-vis 20L6-L7. An important macro-economic challenge faced by the lndian
economy relates to the declining trend in the investment and saving rates as also rising
crude prices. Nonetheless, medium-term macro outlook remains bright a8ainst the
background of implementation of GST, recovering global economy, relatively stable
prices, prediction of normal monsoon and improvement in indicators of external sector

Under the overall challenging scenario, the company has witnessed tough business

conditions and its performance has remained constrained. The company has been able

to achieve volume grovtrth through persistent efforts in various customer segments
however the margins remained under pressure. Market disruptions on account of macro

level economic measures also adversely impacted the industry and the company for a

good part of the year, leading to inventory built-up, liquidity crunch as well as pricing

u ncertainties.

Segment Analysis and Performance:-
The Company operated only in one segment, Trading of Fabrics. During the year under
review, the company has made Loss of Rupees Thirty Four Thousand in the current year

as compared to approximate Profit of Rupees Eighty Two Thousand in the previous year.

Research and Development:-
Company recognizes the importance of research and development across all important
areas and continues to maintain and update its functional facilities, in spite of its

financial position, in order to meet the changing product requirements ofthe customers,

achieve cost efficiencies and meet compliance requirements of statutory agencies.

Opportunities, Threats and Risks:

Availability of good quality fabrics at competitive prices is of major concern for the

company going forward. The prices continue to Bo through high volatility and thereby

making it difficult to enter into long term contracts with customers. The volatility faced

on the foreign exchange market is also very pivotal as far as exports business of the

company is concerned.

Human Resources Development and Health & Safety:'
The Company follows proper policies and practices for the welfare of its employees and

takes adequate measures for attracting and retaining the ri8ht talent'

The Company does not operate in any manner in which it violates any laws. Moreover,

the employees of the Company are being provided better work environment.
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lnternal Financial Control:-
There are adequate internal control system existing in the company across all the areas

of operations and processes. This ensures efficiency of operations, compliance with
internal policies and applicable laws and regulations, protection of resources and/or
assets and accurate reportinB of financial transactions. The audit committee reviews the

adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control systems and improvements are

carried out to strengthen them.

Cautionary Statement:.
Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report containing the

objectives, expectations or predictions of the company may be forward-looking within
the meaning of securities laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from
those expressed in the statement. The operations of the Company could be influenced

by various factors such as domestic and global demand and supply conditions affecting

sales volumes and selling prices of finished goods, input availability and cost,

government regulations, tax laws, economic developments within the country and other
factors such as liti8ation and industrial relations.

FOR, AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED

KEYUR J. PARIKH

CHAIRMAN AND DIRECTOR

DIN:00156455 DIN:02333042

BHAVESH G

DIRECTOR

SHAH

DATE: MAY 29,2OLB
PI.ACE: AHMEDABAD
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF AASWA TRADING AND D(PORTS UMITED

Report on the Flnanclal Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED

("the Company''), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31'r March, 2018, the Statement of Profit and

Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Cash Flow Statement and the statement of changes in

equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other exPlanatory

information.

ManaBement's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The Company's management is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the ComPanies Act,

2013 ("the Act'') with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give

a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance (including other comprehensive
income), cash flows and the changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in lndia including the lndian Accounting Standards (lnd A5) specified under Section 133

ofthe Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder.

This responsibility also Includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detectinB frauds

and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments

and estimates that are reasonable and prudenU and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate

internalfinancial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give

a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Audito/s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made

thereunder.

We conducted our audit ofthe Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified

under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are

free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidences about the amounts and disclosures in

the financial statements. The procedures selected dePend on the auditol's iudgment, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the

Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the

appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by

Company's Board of Directo6, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

i,\, s

Ch.

t e

ACc

MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.

our audit opinion on the Financial Statements
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SwIat S. Shah

Partner
Membership No.: 102651

1

2

pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company;
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receiPts

and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of

management and directors of the company; and

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,

use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.

3

lnherent llmitations of lnternal Financlal Controls over Financial Reportlnt

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, includinB the
possibility of collusion or improper mana8ement override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected, also, projections afly evaluation of the internal financial controls

over financial reporting to future periods are sub,iect to the risk that the internal financial control over

financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Oplnlon
ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system

over financial reporting and such internal financial controh over financial reporting were operating

effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established

by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reponing issued by the lnstitute of Chartered

Accountants of India.

For MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 105625w

Place: Ahmedabad
Oate:|flo.1 A, lrlY

ACc
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"Annexure Ao referred to ln the lndependent Audltord Report of even date to the mcmbets of AASWA

TRADING AND EXPORTS UMITED on the Financial Statements fo. the year ended 31r March, 2018.

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the financial

statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations Siven to us

and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that:

1. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulas, including quantitative

details and situation of fixed assets on the basis of available information.

(b) Some of the fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the management in

accordance with programme of verification. According to the information and explanations
given to us no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. ln our opinion, the
frequency of verification of the fixed assets is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) At company does not have any immovable property, this clause is not applicable.

2. (a) The inventories have been physically verified by the management during the year. ln our opinion,

the procedures for the ph!6icrl verification of inventory followed by management are reasonable

and adequate in relation to the size ofthe company and the nature of its business.

(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the comPany has

maintained proper records of inventory. No material discrepancies were noticed on physical

verifi cation of inventory.

3. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties

covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,

clause (iii)(a) and (iiiXb) of paragraph of the Order are not applicable to the company for the current
year

4. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
given any loans, guarantees or security or made any investments to which provisions of section 185

and 186 of the Act is applicable, and accordingly paragraph 3 (iv) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the Public within the meaning ofthe provisions of
section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed thereunder. Further,
accordingto the information and explanations given to us, no order has been passed bythe Company
Law Board of National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of lndia or any court or any other
Tribunal, in this regard.

6. As per the information and explanation Biven to us, the Central Government has not prescribed for
maintenance of cost records under sub section 1 ofsestion 1r[8 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the Company during the year under audit.

7. (a) AccordinS to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the book of account, the company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees'State lnsurance, lncome-tax, Sales-tax,
Goods and Services tax, Service tax, Custom duty, Excise duty, Value added Tax, Cess and any
other material statutory dues during the year with the appropriate authorities. Moreover, as
at 31n March, 2018, there are no such undisputed dues payable for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no statutory due which is

MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.

M s
disputed.
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8. Accordlng to the information and explanatlons given to us and on the basls of our examlnatlon of
the books of account, the Company has not defaulted ln repayment of loans or borrowings from
any financial institution, banks, government or due to debenture holders durlng the year.

9. The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (includlng
debt instruments). The term loan raised during the year has been utilised by the Company for the
purpose for which the same has been taken.

10. According to the information and explanations Biven to us, no fraud by the Company or on the
Company by lts officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

11. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, the Company has not paid managerial remuneration to Directors during the
year. Accordingly paragraph clause 3(xl) of the Order ls not applicable to the Company.

72. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a

nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

13. According to the information and explanations Biven to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177

and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed ln the
flnancial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

74. According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertlble debentures durinB the year.

15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered lnto non-cash transactions wlth dlrectors or
persons connected with him. Accordlngly, paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not appllcable to the
Company.

76. The company is not required to be re8lstered under section 45{A of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act
7934.

For MUKESH M. SHAH & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 106 25W

Place: Ahmedabad

irlilr,il[

liui
ril

Suvrat S. Shah

Partner
Membership No.: 102551

MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.
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,E'{NEXURE B" TO THE AUDITORS, REPORT

Report on the lnternal Financial Control clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 14il of the Companies Act,

2013 ("the act''l

We have audited the internal financial controls overfinancial repofting of AASWATRADING AND EXPORTS

UMITED ('the compan/) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements

of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial control based

on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the

essentialcomponents of internal controlstated in the Guidance Note on audit of lnternal Financial Controls

over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia UCAll. These

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and erroB, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation

of reliable financial ioformation, as required under the act.

Auditord Responsibillty

Our resporsibility is to express an opinion on the companys internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audk. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,

issued by lCAl and deemed to b€ prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internalfinancial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Controls and, both issued by
the lCAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial report:ng was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effect:veness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internalfinancial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the audito/s Judgement, includinB the assessment of the material misstatement ofthe financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meanint of lnternal Flnancial Controls over Flnancial Reportlng

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial report:ng includes those policies and procedures that:

lvl. S

cc
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Opinion
ln our opinion and to the best of our information and accordinB to the explanations Eiven to us, the
aforesaid financial statemerts give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and Sive
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia includinB lnd

A5, ofthe financial position, ofthe Company as at 31* March, 2018, and its financial performance (including

other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the chan8es in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other LeBal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Audito/s Report) Order, 2015 ("the Order") issued by the Central

Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (111 of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the
"Annexure A" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) ofthe Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as it appearc from our examination of those book.

(c) The Balance 5heet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (lncluding Other Comprehensive lncome),

the Cash Flow Statement and the statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are

in agreement with the books of account.

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the lndian Accounting Standards

specified under Sectiofl 133 ofthe Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31't March 2018

and taken on :ecord by the Soard of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31tr

March 2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2)of the Act.

(0 With respect to the adequacy ofthe internalfinancial controls overfinancial repo ingof the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in

"Annexure 8".

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Audito/s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31,2018 on its
financial position in its financial statements - Refer Note 15 of.the financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have a ny long-term contracts including derivative contracts for wh ich

there were any materialforeseeable losses.
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company.

For MUKESH M. StLAH & CO.,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 1 5W

Place: Ahmedabad

Pa rtner
Membership No.: 102651

MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.
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Ahmedabad, Datedi May 29, ahmed3bad, Oated: May 29, 2018

o
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statriEnt ol P.oflt lnd to$ fo. thc y!3, .ndcd M.rch 31" 2018

PEnkuLr! l{ote
l{o

Amt, ln R5.

Ylar andad March 31
201a 2017

Revenue f rom Operatio[s
Other lncome

EIPEI{SES:
Purchases of Stock-in-kade
Employee Ben€fns Erpense
Depr€oation, amortisation and lmpairment €tp€nse
frter Exp€nres

Tot l Ery.ns.t
ProflV(Loss) bcfor. Ter

Iess: Tar Eryense:
Current Tax
Tax adiustmenl for earlieryeals

ProflV(Los) fo. thc year
Oth.r Comprehenslvc lncome fo, thc ycar [l{.t of la(l
Tot l comprchcnslvc lncome ,or th. ycar ltl€t ot Tarl
8651c & Dllutld ErrnlnS pc. Equtty sh.re [EPSI0n Rupc6l
Slgnffk nt Accounrlq PolkL.
l{ot!. to 6. Flnand.l st tcm.nts

16
!7

18
19

20

21

22
2

1to 30

273 21e82
r0 47 959

5 15 40 794
13 r5826

2 83 69 551

27311574
s 99 301

17\6
4 85 401

5 28 s5 520

5 15 26 701
7 50056

5 355
477042

2 84 03 995 5 27 54 175
- 34 365

t0

102 445

19 500

80 19 500
- 34 255 82 845

- 34 255 82 845
(0.0s) 0.12

A5 oer our r€oon of even date
For Mulesh M. Sh3h & Co.,
Chartered Accountant Rh
tirm Reginration Nu.nben 10662 -,/@''

rl/arrstr t. Praiapatt
Company S€creta.Y

@-ezcc l1

;
Ahmedabad, oated: Mav 29, 2018

.xSuvr.t S. Shah

Membe6hip Numb€c 102551 0

Nitin L. Bhavsar
Chlef Elnanclal Offlcer

ahmedabad, o3ted: May 29, 2018
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Stat m.nt of OBng. ln Equlty lor th. y.ar.nd€d M.rch 31, 2018

r EoulrY ShaE C.!ltal:
No.ofshare, Amt. ln tts.

Equhy Sn r.s of flR 10/- ..dr, ltsucd, Subs.rt d 8nd tully P.ld-uP:
As at April 1, 2015

As atMarrh 31,2017

As at March 31.2018

7200@ 72 m 000

7 20@o 72U)W

7200m ,2 m 000

b Oth.r Eoultv:
AmL ln R5'

Rcscrvts and

Itcm5 ol OO Tot lilt lncd
Eamln6

As at Aprll L 2015
Add: Profh for the year
Totrl Comprchanslva lncomc
As at March 31, 2017
add: Los. for th€ year
Tota I Comprehensive lncome
Ar Bt March 31,2018

75 85 051
82 845

75860S1
82 845

76 68 896
76 68 896
- 34 265

,668896
75 58 895
- 34 255

76 34 63r ,6 34 631
75 :t4 631 76 3463r

As oer ou. reoon oI €ven date
ForMukesh M. Shah & Co.,

Cha(ered accountants
Finn ReSlstration umter: 105625W r@

Forand on behalfof the Soard I

&(2^*h
Nar€sh l. Pr.lapatl

Cha

@-aZI
Suvrat S. Shah

Nhln L. ghavssr

Cl et Fhanci.l Offlcer
thavesh
Dire<tor

Shah

Membership Numbet: 102651
EDAhmedabad, Dated:May 2q 2018 Ahmedabad, oated: May 29, 2018
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AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS TIMITED
AHMEDABAI)

CA9H FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH.2018

20Le20772017-2013PARNCULARS

47L6
- 10 39 944

- :t4 345

- 10 35 228

6 356

- 13 06 942

102 /t45

- 13 00 576

- 91 751

- 3 381

5274
29 805

- 26 342
- 9 579

- 54 751

- 11 98 131

-750724

2 14 051

2 234

10 548

- 29 806

- 1t17
- 21050

-103995

- 10 69 573

70 155
-9 99 40

10 39 9il4 13 05 942

- 13 4t t55

13 06 94210 39 944

10 39 9tt4 13 05 942

/o 537 - 4! 91i

41913

A" CASH FI.OW FROM OPERANHG ACTMNES :

Net P.ofiV(Loss) before Tax and ext aordinary hems:-

Adjustments for -

Depreciation

lnterest (lncome) / Expenses

OperatinS profit before workin8 capital cha.Ees

Adiustments for-

lncrease/{Decrease) in other Financial Assets

lncrease/(Decrease) in othe. Current Ass€ts

(Decrease)/lncrease in Other Financial Liabilities - Non Current

(Decrease)/lncrease in provisions - Non Current
(Decrease)/lncrease in Other Financlal Liabilities -Current

(Dccrcase)/lnarease in provisions - Current
hcome tax Refund / (Paid)

c.sh lnflow / (Outf,ow) f.om Oper.tlon Aclrvities .-(A)

B. CA'H FI.OW FROM INVESTING ACTVMES :

lnterest lncome

t{et cash lnilow / (Outflow) ln lnvesunt Ardvities

Net cash lnflow / (Outiowl ftom Flnrndnt Actlviuei ...(c)

Net Chsrycs ln Crsh & Cssh Equlvalents (A+E+C)

cash & cash Equlvalents - Closlng Ealanc€

Cash & Cash Equivalents - Openin8 Balance

-(B)

HF

1 71 565

131028 40 537

131028

7 72 947

Note:

1 Cash and cash equivalents presented ln Clsh Flow Statements consists of cash on hand and unencumbered, highly liquid

bank balances.

2 The above €ih f,ow statement has been prep ed as per the "lndl.ect. Method" set out ln the lndlan Accounun8 Standord

{lnd AS)- 7 Statement ofCash Flows.

5

i,r. s

shah

q-azC,C

A5 aer our repgrt of ever date

Mukesh M. Shah & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm ReSistratlon No.106625W
F

Narerh J. Prajapati

Company Secretary
Keyurl. Parikh

Chairperson

Suvrat S. Shah

PARTNER

Membership No.102651
Nitin L. Bhavsar

Chie{Financial Of{icer

Bhavesh

Director

Ahmedabad

May 29,2018
Ahm6dabad

May 29, 2018
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tlota: I

Thc cohp.ny ts a pst l. comp.ny domicited h tndia and rs lncorporrt d under thc provrslons of the ComPsnies AEq 1956 {now ComP.nies

Acr 2or'3). tt sh3res are tisted .t the Somboy Stod Exch.nge {85E tlmlted) ln lndla. The.eglster.d olflce of the comP.nY is loot€d at

32, Mihnparl Sodely, t{€ar laweha. Chowk M.ninaFr, ,\hmedabad - 38O m8.

The f,n3ncaat sratem€nB for th€ year end€d MarEh 31, 2018 w!r. rurho.ts d for lssuc ln tccodance wlth a resolutron ol the direclo6 on

May 29,2018.

Aeswa Tr.dlnS and Eporb UmltEd b enSeSed ln cotton fabrLs and products,

The ol lowlnt llit d dte significant accountl.U .dopted ln th€ prep6ratio of these financlal statemenB

Thes€ llcles applied all dP pra5ented nl€ss stated.

2

8a* of pi!p.6tlon:
a the flnanclat statements have been prepared in accordancr wlth lndlan Aacou.tlng Standards (lnd ASI notltled underthe

Compantej ltndtan A.countin8 Standardsl Rules,2Ol5, as amended and other rElevant p.ovisions of the Companles Act,2013

I For altperiods up to and includlnS the year ended March 31,2017, the companY has prepared lts flnanclal stetemenE

In accordanae w-tdr the accounUn; standards notmed under the rectlon 133 of the Companles Acl 2013, read totdher wlth

paragraph 7 of the Companies lAccountsl Rulei, 2014 lPrcvlout GMPI.
ihe aonp.ny her adoptod hd As as per compantrs lt;dhn AEountlng strndardsl Rulcs, 2015 as notlfled under seqtlon 133 of the

Companlrs AEr, 2013 ior th6e Financtal staternents be8tnnhg AprilOl. 2017. Al per the principles of lnd A5101, theuansltlon date_

to tni s r Apal or, mrs and hence rhe comparaw.s ior th; prevlous y.sr ended MErch 3r" 2017 .nd hslances as on Aprll 01, 2016

i.re teen ,e.tated as pe, the prtncipt6 of tnd as. How6r6r, th.e ls no chanSe in net p16fh or(loss) reirted in aftordance wlth

prarious GMp to tDtai comp;henslve income ln accorctance whh tnd As for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2017. Also there It

;o change h Equiy as on March 31, 2017 as prEvlously .eport€d uncl€. p'6'lous GAAP to lnd as note-:I)'

C The financiat stetements have been prep.red on hkto,tcrl co basB, crept ior the lollowing asseE .nd liabilltie6 which have

te€n meaiured at fan value or.evalued anrcunl:
i DerlYative financhl inst umeots
ii Certaln f,mmhl ass€ts aad I'Ebiliti6 measured et lalr value [refer acaountlng pollc] r€gaidlng financlal lnstrumenBl

lii Oeftned b€n€fit Cans
iv C€rtain iten6 of PropertY. Plant and Equipment

u,c of Esdmataa:
rha p.epantbn of die flnanoal statEm€flti in conformlty wtth lnd AS rcqukE management to r€ke €slinrates. iudgments and

assumiions. Ilrcse estmtes, iudgn*ots and .ssumptions .fte<t the applkation ol a*orrndrE polici€s and the repodid amoun6

of 
".."8 "na 

fl"UffUo, tr. dGctosires ol contngent asses and llabllhl€5 at the dtte of the fi.anclalstatem€nB ard repon€d

amoontr of l|Eolne and expenses durlnt tha perlod. Appllaatlon of accoundnt pollcles that Equire cattlcal accounun8 eilmates

tnvotvtng cornpter and aobie.dve ludgmenB are povtdcd b€low. Aacoontlry estimates cqrld chan8€ ftom gertod to pcrlod. Actual

r6utts could df"rea from those 6dmate6. Approp.lata chrnSes h aatlrnatE ale made ss manegement becornes aware of chau€a

ln ctrcunrstance6 iurounding the 6dmat€a. OEntea ln eadmstE ara Gflactcd ln the tlnanclal Statemenis ln the genod h whlch

chan86 are msde and, if meterlal, their effacts ere dlsclosed ln the notea to the Snanahl tlttEmenE'
Crltktl Grdmat ..nd rudgmcntl
a lnaoma Tuas:

Sl8ntItcint luclgmenE ar€ invotved in dete.mtntnt the prcvlsion for income t xes, lncludint amount e4)€cted to be paid/

recovar€d foa uncerBin tax gosltions, and In e5tlmatlon of det€rred rar agset or llability'

b P.opGrtY, Phnt.nd aqollncnt'njifrarge 
in respea a periodic deprcctation on Poperty, Pl.nt and Equlpment ls derived aIte. determlning an estlmate

of an assi(s erpected usefirt ttfa.nd the erpccted r.Eldualvalue at the end o( its life. Manatement revlews the Gsldusl

vatu€s, osefut [; and methods of deprectation of p.oparty, plant and equipment at reasonable lnteruals and anv

revislon to th€se ts recotnbed pJosp€ctlvely in current and futurE pcrlods. The ljves are bas€d on historlcal expcrience

wtth simihr assets as well as antlctpation of fulur€ 6renB, whlch may lmpacf drela lllq such as changes ln t€dmololy.

SEnm(,nt ludgment h lnvotued in dete.mlntnt the €6tlmated future cash ,lows and/or Nel Reallsable Value from the
property, pleni and equipment lo ddermine hs valua ln us€ to asles:i whetherthere ls arry impairment ln lts c.nYing

anounl as .€flccted in tlle financials
c E rpb!.. 8.ncft+

silnlf,cant ,udgnEflts aae tnvoh.€d tn rnallnt estlmetas about thc ltfe erpacbncy, dlscountng rate, salary lncrease, €tc.

wiict srgnnfcanOy attect tre u,oIttn8 of th€ pres€nt value of fulrr. llabiliti€. or actount of emplroyec benelltr bY waY of

d!fined ben€trt Phfi-

3 forGEn Ornlocy Tra aadotE:
The Comp.ny,9 flnancial slataments a.e prEsent€d ln lndlan Rup€€5 llNRl, vrhEh Is the functional and Presentatlon ol.rcncy

a Ravcnua Rrcoirrhlon:
A Revenue irecognbed to the ext€nt that tt is probable th.t th€ economtc beneflB wlllflow to the Comp.ny and the revcnue can be

reltably m€asurEd, .efirdl€as of when the payment ls balnS madc. Rclraoue ls mea5uted at the faf lJ'afue of the corclderatlon

recelved or receivable, taking into acEount contracNally deflned terrB of Payment and cxcludlnS tar€s or duties co,lected on

behaf of the tovernment and is rhown net of retims, tr.de allowEnces, r€bates, valuc added tares and volume dlscounts.

B vatue Added T; / GST is not recetved bry the Company on lts own accoun! but tar iscollected on value added to the GooG by

the Companv on b€half of the Sovemment fuao.dln8ly, lt ls eraluded Irom ,evenue.
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Not!: uad:
c aor rerreoue to ba rccognls€d, d|e followin8 specmc recognltion crlteria tor eaah types reirenue must b€ $tlsfid

5

E S.L ot Goo(b:
Revenuc from th€ r.te or 8oodi is recognrs€d whcn tn. sltnlflont dsks .nd rEvirds of ownetthip of th. Eoods have passed to
the truyea usually on d€tivery of t re goods. Revenue from the rale of goo& h rneaiur€d at the lslr value ol the consideration

re.eived or recei/rble, net of retums and allowances, tiadc dlsaounts and volume rebat€6, if anY.

Revenue from sates ts based on the pdce in the sal€5 cont6c15, net of dlscounts. Hlstonc5l expcrlencc 15 used to estimate.nd
provid€ for customsrct.tms. No el€ment of financinS ls deemed prEent as thesales are mad.wlth the norrnalcredit terms as

p€r p.aralent tn|de pr.ctice end crodit poliq followod by the company.
b lntarost locoma:

Foraltdebt lnstruments measurud at amortlsd cost.lnterst lncome ls recorded u5ln8 th€ lffectlvc Interest rat€ IEIRI. EIR i5

the rate that eractly dtscounts the esumated tuture cash payments or reaeipts over the e&ected llfe of the flnanclal lnstrument

or a shorter p€iod, where appropriate, to the &oss canyhg amount of the flnancial assel oa to the ,monlsed cost of a

flnanclal ltablltty. wh€n calorlating the efiectlve intelest rate, the company eaumat s the elpecl€d @sh flows bY considerint

all the conlrdctual terms ol the financial instrument but do6 not consider the expe(ed credh 1035!5.

a Othe.ln@nc:
Other lncome is recolnis€d wh€n no 5igtriatcant uncertelnty as to lt! determlnation or reallsatlon €xlsts

fax exp€oses comprlse of cuarent and d€fun€d ta(
a Curcnt Ta!:

a Current tax ls mralured at the amount erpectd to b€ pald on the basls ol reliefs and deducuons avalleble in accordance wlth

the provlstons of the tncome Tar Act 1961. The tai( rate5 and ter laws usd to compule ttre amount are those thet ale

enaded or subslantlvely enacled, at th€ rePortinS dat€,
b Current tax lt€ms are rccognlsed ln conelauon to tha underlyln8 tranr6ctlon Glthlr ln nttelnant ot paoflt 6nd hss, O$er

Comgrehenrlve lncome (OCl) or ditectlY in equitY.
a D,oI6 .dlax

a Defprred tex 16 provlded usin! tho liability mefiod on temporary dllf€rences bEtween thc tst bat6 ol ttsets .nd llabillties and

thelr clrryln8 amounB for flnanclal rePortint purpos€s et the raportlnS da!e.

b Defened Er llebllltl€s ate ,e.o8nised for all taEbh tempodry dlfflrenc€s.
c o€fened tar aJse6 are recotnaed for all deducttble temporrry dltferenEes and (arry forward of unui€d tat losses Defened

tar assers .r€ re<ognisd to ihe €rt€nt drt tt ts probable tha! tarable profit will be available atalnst which the deductible

tempordry difterenes and caarY fon ard ol unust{ tar loases can be utilized'
d The carryin8 amou.t ot defer.ed tlx arsets is re\rlewed at each reporllng dat€ and reduced to the enent that it i5 no lonter

probable $;t rufflctent tauble profit witl be avatlable to allow all or pa.t ol the deter€d t r a5set to be ulililed. Unrecognised

deferr€d tax assets am re-assessed at each rcporting date and are etogris€d to the er@nt that h has b€.ome probable that
Iuture taxable proilts will allow the deferrEd la)( a55et to be recovered

e Defened tar aasets and liabilifles are measured at tie tax rates land tar lawst that have b€€n lnactcd or substandvely

enacted at the reporflng date and are expected to apply ln the year when the arset 15 realised or the llabllltY ls iettled.

f Deferaed tax ltems are recognlsed in correlatlon to the underlylnS transaction either in statement of potlt and loss, Other

Comprehenrlve lncome (OCl) or directly in equlty

t Oefen€d td asrcts end de,ferred tar liabilities are of{s6t lt a l.grlly enforceable ri8ht .rlsts to s€t off clrent tax assets ageinst

current tar llabllldas.

Propcrty, PLnt .nd E{ulpor.nt:
A ?roperty, plant and Equtpment are rtatea, at histonol coat of acqulsldon lc65 acormuhed end lmpalrment loss, lf any. Histork l

cost I t{€t of input tar arldh .€cehred / re.tlvablel includea rehted etpenditlre and pre-op€r.tive & p.ol€ct dpense. for t,le
pe.iod up to which the asscti ara ready for lts intend€d ui€, It th€ rEcognitlon crite.ia are firet and th! pr6€nt value of the

€rp€cted cost for the dGaommbshning of an asset ahcr lB use ls lncluded in the cost of the napecllv€ sssrt f the rEcosddon

for a provision ..e mct. On tr.nsltion to tnd AS as oo Ap.ll 1, 2016, the Company hss elected to rnessure lts Prop€rtY, Phnt and

Equipment at carrylng Yefue as per prevlous GAAP.

Subsequent cojts aa! tncluded ln the assel's ca.rylq Emount or rracoSnlsed as a separtta ssseL !3 spproFllete, onv when it is

probable that future economlc benefits assoclated whh the ltem wlllflow to the Comp6try and the cost of the ltem can te
measured reliabv.The carryint amount o, any component accounted foras a separate atset ls derecognlsed when replaced All

other repaiE and matntenance charged to the statement of profit and loss durlnSthe reporting period ln which theY are lncurred

5

l,l. s
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t{otG:

tangible ats€ts are as p€r

The ma.Etement b€ll6r6 that dlaae €atmated oserul llv€5 ire reallstlc and r€{ect hlr approdmarbn of the p€rbd over whl.h
th€ assets are tiket to be used. Howa{,er, manat€ment r€rrle*s the resldualvalu€5, uselul llv€s and me$od5 of deprecl€don o{
property, planf and €quipment at aeasooatte lntervals. fury Evlslon to thcae ls recotnlzed prospectlvety ln curnent and

C Oeprecrarlon on impairEd ass€B is aelculat€d on hs reducad valuq if any, on e systemttic ba5is ov€r its remainin8 useful life.

D Depre.hrton on addiEons/ disposals of rhe Properv, Pbnt & Equip.nenB durlnE the year is provided on pro-rata b.sn accordlnt to
the perlod durint whid asseB are usd.

E An lrem of prop€rty, plant and equipment and any sknirk nt part therEof lnttialv re<4nlsed is detecotnis€d upon disposal o.
when no fuhrre economr€ btnefrE are €rpected lrom lts u3€ or dlspos.l, arry tain or loss arlsint on de-rEognition ol the a$et
lcalculated as the dilf€r€nce between t|t€ ne! dbposal Focc€ds and the carrying amount of the assetl ts lnclud€d ln th€ statement
of profit end lo$ when the as5et is derecognis€d.

7 hp.kmcnt of Ars.ti:
Tlle carrying anounts of Property, Plant and Equipmentand lntan8lble assets are reviewed at €ach balance sheet date lf there is

any lndlcation of lmpai.ment based on internayextemel factors. An lmpalrment loss ls recoSnlzed whereler the carrylnt amount of

an asret erceeds lts recoverable amount, The re€ov€Eble amount ls the treater of the atset's net selling price and value ln use. ln

assessingvalue in use, theComparry m€asures lt on the basls of discounted estlmated cashflows for the remeiningyeani
(remalnlng usefullife). Assessmem is elso done at each Balanca Sheet d6te as to whether there is any indicationthat an

impalrment loss recogniz€d 60r an asset ln prlor acaoununt perlods nay no longer eist or may heve decneased. After lmpakment,
deprec'ration is provided on the revised carrying amount of tha slset ovcr lE lemalnlnS us€fuI llfa.

8 So.rowlqcorlr:
A Bofiowlng costs consist of intergt and oth€r bonowlnt costs that sre lncunEd ln connectlon w-Ith the borrowlnS of

funds. Other bormwing cosrs indud€ ancllhry chaq€5 .t ti. tlme of acqulsltion of a flnancirl liabilitv, whkh Is

r€coFls€d as per EIR medrcd. Borrowing costs abo lnclude erchanSe dlfferencas to the extent reFrded a3 an

adiusunent to th€ bonowing cost!.
a Eo.rowina cosB that are dirEcrly attribirtable !o the .(qulrrtlory' conrtructlon of a qual_4in! asset are capltalised as Pan

of the coJt oI sudr 6ssets, up to d|€ dste $e a3seB are readY toa thelr lntand€d us€.

C For capttaltEtton of ell8lbte borrowtnt cosB whlch are not specffkally atHbrnable to the acquisidoq construction or
productton of a paniqrhr qualifyln8 asset, a weEhted .vea!. capltrlizstlon n e E appll€d fo. .ll the ellSlble assets.

The wethted everaSe rate is tak€n oI the botrowlng co5E aPpllcable to the ouEtandins borlowlngs o, the company

dorinS the F iod, othe. than borrowiqs m.de specificalv fot the purpose of obtiinlnt a quallfYlng asse!

9 lnvcnlorL!:
A lnventorig are yalued at dre loeer of cost and net reellsable value. Net reelisable value is the estimated selling prlce ln the

ordtnary cou6e of business, l€ss estimeted costs of compledon and the esdnBted cosB n€cessary to make the sale.

B costs (net of tnpur o€dit ot vaT/GSn comprises all cosr ot pu.Eh.se, con o, ooBv€Blon and oth€r costs inorrred in brin8lnS

inventori€5 to th€ir prBent locadon ad condltlon, Cort formulae uaed ere'Fl.st h Fl6t Ouf, 'w€lShted AveraSe Costr, or
"SFclfi c ldentmcatloo" as applicable.

C Wrhe down of lnvenlort€5 to net realisable value ls rftognlaad at !n erpcnses ond lncluded lfl "Chanles ln lnvantodet

of Flnished toods, Wort]n-progress aod Stock-in-Trade' and 'Cost of Materlal Consumed' ln the relevant note in the

Staterh€nt of Proflt and Loss,

10 cash .nd C..h €qulEhnB:
clsh and Cash equivalents for the purpose of Cesh Flow Statement aomprlse Eash and cheques ln hand, bank balances, demand

depostts with bank where the o.ttnal mrturtty ls three monihs or less and oth€r sho.t term hlghlY liquid investments. 
,.aa1_ --___

I Depreclation on tanglble 6sers Lr provlded on 'written down value m€thod". ureful
p.escribed in Sch€dule-ll of the companles Act, 2013.

€

c

421 Page

Crri

i)
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11 ,ro{tdont Con&[ant l.Lbl[tL* CondiaEnt AsraE lnd Commltmlnt':
a Provlsbns are rccognl5€d when the Company M5 a gresart obll8adon as a nesult of past e\renlt tnd h ls Wobablc that the outnow

o, .esources wtll be requlred to setde th€ obligatlon and h r€.p€ct ot whlch r€lLble €sUnBtes c.n be nr.dc. WhGn th€ cohPany
exp€cts sorn€ or all or. p.ovblon to be reimbuB€d, for eEmple, undea an lnsurance corltract th. .Elmbrl6€lrr€nt ls tecognis€d ts
a separate asse! hJt only urhen the relmbuBement li vlrt elv cenah, A dlsclosure for coftin8€m llablllty 15 made u/hen tiere is a

possibte oblgatton, that may, but probably wlll not requlre an outflow of re5ou.ces .Yvh€n there ls a posslble oblitation or a

present obliSation ln a€spect of which the litelihood of outflow of resouaces is remote, no provlsion/ dlsclosure Is made,

Condngent asseE are not recotnir€d fut are disclosed separatev in the llnanclal statements, Commhments include the amount ol
purEhase order {net oI advances) issued to parti€s for completlon ofasse6. Provisions. contlntencles and commitments are

reviewed ateach balance sheetdate and adiusted to rellect the correct manatement enimates, ContlnSent essets are not

recoSnised 3nd not dlsclos€d sePsretely in financlal statements,
a tf th€ effect of the tlme value of money is rbterial, p.ovlslonr are dlscounted uslng a cunent Pre-t rate ttBt refleds, when

appropriate, $e rBts sp6mc to dle liability.

12 EmploFC S.n frtr:
A srho.tt.mobtt tbna:

Liatil-ttlea tor ydg€s end salaal€s, includiry leave en@shmenE that are sp€cted to be s€td€d wholly wltnln 12 months after the
€nd of th€ priod in whlch the employe€s r€nd€r th€ rehted servlce are recotnbed in tespect of cmPloYe6' servlce5 up to the end

of the reportinS p€rtod .nd are measur€d by tfie .mounts oeected to be peid when the liabilitie5 are rettled. The liabrliti€r are
prresemed ar curent ompbye€ tenefh oblisRtions in lhe b.lance sheet.

B Long te]m cmploy.. bcn fllr oblkatlons:
i Gl.tuity:

Ll.bilttlGs of gratutty ts detennined as per the provirion of Gotulty AEt who hav€ compl€t€d the requlsltc pe.lod for belo!

ellgible io. Retlrenent beneflts under the paym€nt ot Gr.uJlty Acl 1972.

ii Provld.dFund:
provbton ofThe Emptoyees' Provtdent Funds and Mlscellaneous Provlslons Ac! 1952 a.e not eppllcableto the comFny,

lll L!ev! Enc8hmanl:
pmvision for lcave encishment G made on accrual basis lor accumulat€d leave that emploYccs (an encash ln funrre-

13 Bnancbl lnstrumGnta:
A ffnaffill instrument b .nY contiact thar 8ive5 rise to a finonclal asset ol one entitv .nd . lin ncl.l llabllltY o' cqulv
instrument of another antlty.
A EnancLlasslE:
a lnitbl rcco&rltlon and maraunanEnt:

Atfinjnciat assets sra recotnised ini$lly ar rair value plus ln the case of finan€ral asseE not ecorded at falr value throuth
profit or loss. tranlactlon costs that are atrlbutabl€ to the acqulsltlon of the flnancial asset. Purchases or sales of llnanclal

ass€ts that rEqutre deltvery of ess€ts wtthin a rime frame €stablished by eSulation or .onventlon ln the market place (regular

way trade3) are recognlsed on the seRhment datq 1,e,, the date that the Compsny senles lo punchase ot sellthe assets.

b sub$qucnt maalul.nant:
For purpos6. of aub5aqu€nt me$uremenL financltl assets sr! claarltled h following catEsodcc:

I Dabt lntt rrmatttt at amoftbad cost:
A 'debt hstrumant' ls measured at tle amo.tls€d cost lf both tha followlng condhjons arc mat:
- The ass€t ls held whh sn oblecdve of collecting contracual cesh llows
- Codr.ctuat tc.mj oI th€ ass€t Slve .l5r on rp€ctfied dat€a to cash flows that are 'solelY Payments of ptincipal

and lntcre.r' ISPPU on the p.incipal amounr ooBtandlnS.
Alter inital measurement such financial ass€ts are rutEequently measured at amorlsed cost usht the effcctive intetest rate

lEtRl method- Amonlr€d con B cakulaEd by t hnS ln@.ccount eny dis(ol(rl o( pnemium on ..quhltbn and fee3 or costs that

are an intelral p6rt ot ttle ElR. Ih€ EIR arrodsatlon tt lnclud€d tn finance lncome in $e Statcmenl of Prolft and Loss. Thc

tosses a.isin! from tmpaimrefit are rc@gni5ed in the stetement of profit or loss, The otetory 8en€ralv appllla to trade and

other r€celv.bl€s..
ii Oobt Instnnnantt rt hh valuc thaouth othar comptcha lva lncom! :

A 'debt lnstrumlnt' ls clasilfled at at the FVIOCI lf both of th! Iollowlng critena are met:

' The assat ls held whfi oblecttue ol both ' for colledlnt contr'ct'al cash f]ow' and sellin8 the flnanclal asset5

- The asscgs contl.ttual cash flows repreaem SPPI.

Debt iistrumenG Imluded wtthh fie FVTOCT category are mearured lnitially as well as at each rEpod.g date at fak value Falr

value movementi aae racognizcd In lhe Ocl. However, the Company recognltes interest income, lmpalament losses &

rev€rsab and lorcltn eEhmt€ &ln or loss ln tha Stiiemant of Proflt and toss. On det€co3nltlon of tha ass€t cumulawe Sain

or toss prcvUuslv ricognfed tn OO ts r€dr6smcd from dle 6quty to Statement of Proflt .nd [()6s. ht€r€st eam€d Bhibt
holdinS FVTOCI d€bt lr'sgument ls r€gorted es lntcr€st lncome usl.U dle EIR dethod

$l DGtn lnirurrEtllt rtd &rtwtlvca .t f.l. v.luc th&u8h P.o[t or lo6s (fvIPQ:
FVTPI- ts a rcstdual cateEory tor debt listrumenB. any dabt lrBtrument, whk t (h€5 not mert the ctltlrla foa cateSorizat on as

at amo.dz€d Gost or as FVTOCI, b classill€d as at FVTPL.

tnrtrumeits tnduded wtt rin the rVTPL catelpry a.e measured at feir value with all chen8es rr<ognired h the P&L

c Derecocrrldon:
A finaftlal a556 Iot urhee epplkable, a pan of a fln.nclal a$etl ls prlmarlly derecognlsed when:

i The ritht to recelve cash flows fmm the ass€t have expked, or
ii The C;mpany has t sGfened its riShr to recetve cash flows from the arret or has assumed an obllgatlon to paY the received

cash flows tn futl wtthout matertatdelay to a thhd pany under e 'pa$-through' arranSement; and elther lalthe CompanY has

traEf€rred subgtantlally all the rl5*5 and rewards of th€ ass€t, or lbl the Complny ha5 neither transferred nor retained

subnantially all the rbl6 and rewerds of the asset but h.s ransferred conttol oI the asset.

when the company has translerEd lts right to recelva cish flows frcm an asset o. has entered lmo e pass_throuth arrangement, it

6i..tuat€5 It and to whrt artent h ha6 retain€d the riskr and rElxards o, ownership. When lt h6 nehhcr tr.nsfered sub6bntialt all

of the rists and Gr.aads of the assel nof trans@ conlrolof the asse! the company continues to racognlge the transferted asset

to th€ dtent of th€ Company'r contlnuin8 invotuernen! h thrt crse, the Conp.ny ako e@gnlsa. an .ssodated fiabilitY. The

u-ansfen€d asset.nd th. .ssod.t€d li.tility are m€.surEd on a basls that retl€cts dE lthls and oblE bns that the Company has

. retain€d, Whan the Compeny has Eansf€ared the rlst and resardr of own€rrhlp of tlle finsnclal a5scl tha same ls derecogFlsed

risk and r€{r..d. of owm'thlp ot tfte ftnan ial ar'€t, th...ril. h d€c.otnlsed.

h\. s ii,;,/,
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AASWA INADITG A'iD O(PORTS UMTTED

Polld€s4onuru€d:ltote:
c lmpalmant ot fnrftLl as*ts:

ln accodance wlth lnd aS 1O!r, tlE company applies expected credit loss IECLI model for meatu.ement and recognitjon

of impalnn€rt l6s on th. followin8 llnancltl.ss?6 .nd s.dlt .lsx qPosure:

a Flfiancial assets that are dett insuu.henE, and are mlasured at amords.d cost

b Trad€ receivablea or ary conttircural right to receke cash or anoti€r flnancial asset

c Finandal ass€ts tlEt are d€bt instruinenB and are m€asured as rt FVTOCI

fhe Comp.ny follows 'implified appmach' for rEcoSnitlon of lmPalrment loss allowance on Polrt c provided above. The

application of simptifi€d approoci doe5 not rEquire the Company to t6ck chantes ln cr€dit rirk. Rather, it requires the company to

recognis€ dle impatflnent loss allow-ance based on llredme ECLS at each repordng date, rlSht ftom its initial recognldon. tor
re€oanifion of impatrment toss on other flnaft-ral asscts and dst erposure, the Company determine. that wh€ther there has be€n a

slSntffcant incrlis€ tn dle crcdit rist since inltlal e@tnttlon, lf cr€dlt risk has not lncreas€d sitnif(aitly, 12-month ECL rs used to
p.ovtde fo. tmpaiment loss. How€\r€., if credit .lst llas lncr€6.d sltnlflc.ntly, lfellme ECL is used. f, in a subs€quent perlod,

credit qualhy of th€ irstrument improves such thr! ther! is no lonSer a sEnHldnt lncrease in credit risk slnce initial re.opition,
then the entity reverts to recotnhing impalrment loss allow.ncc bas€d on 12_month ECL.

UfeUme ECL are th€ €rpected credtt lossli resuldng from all posslble drfault .vGnts ove.t the e4,ected life of a flnancial

Instrument. The 12-month ECL is a ponion of the llfetlme ECL whlch results from defauh evenB that arE possible wlthln 12 monthl

after the reportlnS date.
ECt rs the difference betxeen all contractual cash flows that are due @ the Company ln acaordanoe w'Ith the contrdct and allthe

cash ftows rhat the entlty expects ro recelve ll.e., allcash ihortfalkl, dlscounted at th€ orlSlnalElR. ECL impairment loss allowance

[o, rarersall recotniz€d durtnS the penod 15 re.oSnired as lncome/ epense ln the stitement oI profh and loss . The bahnce sheet

presentadon for varlous financlal instruments is d€scrlbed b.low:
i, tlnanclal asscts measured as at amortls€d cost and cont6ctual rqrenue ,eceivabl6: ECL ls presented as an

allowance, i.e,. as an inte8aal pa.t of the mrasunemant of those asseE ln the balance she€t, whldl reduces the net

cafiyiq amorrnt- Until the asset meet5 wrlta'off crharla, tha CompanY docs not reduc€ Impalrment allowance from

th€ gross carrying amounL
b Financlal SuadntEe contracB: ECI- is presemd as a provlsbn ln lhe baLnce sheeL l.e. as a lhbility.

For arsetsint t;a€ase ln credh risl and hpalrmerlt lors, the Company comblnes finenclal lnstfi4n nts on ti€ besls of
sh.red credtt rbk characterisbcs-

B Flnln&l lLbutL+
a lnldal EaotDldor alrd rll iBunltrEn]:

Financtat [.;U[ti€s are clarslfied, at inidal recognitjon, .s flnanalal llebllfi€s .t fak value rhrouSh proflt or loss, loans and

bonowtn$, payabt6, o. as der,ivatives desanet€d a5 hedtlnS hstfuments ln an e{f€.ttoe h€d8e, a5 apffopriate. Alllin.nclal
tiabitiuc. ;; r€rognised initiatv at lalr ralue and, in thc ca5. of lo.hs and borrowing and peFbl€5, tr€t of dlr€ctlv attributable

t ans.ction co5t5,
b Suh6cqucnt iEaslr]lmc?t

Suk€quant ellflnanclal lautdes are measured ar amort[ed cost except fo. financial lusasnte€ contracts, as descrlH belowl

I Loana and bottovlnStl
after lnl el rc@gn|d;n, interEst-beErlnt lo6n3 and bonowlngi ara subsequently mersuaed et amodis€d cost usirlt the EIR

method. Galns and lo6s€s are recognised ln statlmcnt of proflt or loss whcn the llabllitles are der€cognls€d as well a5 thouSh

the EIR amortisatlon P@c€ss.
Amortis€d cost ts calculded W takinS tnto accDunt any dlscount or premium on acquisition and ,ees or cosB that are an inte86l
p3.l of th? ElR. The EIR amonbadon i5 included as flnance cotls ln the statement ot pront and loss'

c Drrccognltlon:
A ftnan;al tiabllty tr derecognised when the obllgatlon und€rthe lhblllty ls dlscharged or cancelled or epir€s. When an existinS

financial llablllty ts repla€ed by another lrom the same lender on iubst ntlalv dlffer€nt term5, or the terns of an exlsting ilabllltY are

subsbntlally nEdm€d, such an exchange or modflcatlon Ir treated as the derecognluon ol the oriSlnal liabllity and the recotnltion of

a new liability. Tte diffuGnce in the tespec!-rve carrylng amounts 15 recogntsed ln the statement of paofit or loss'

C Racl.33fficatlor of f,nancbl as.catl:

The Company determln€s cidsiffcation of fimncial asseti and llabllltles on lniuel reco$idon, After initial recogniuon, no

rectasslllatbn ls made for financtal assets which are equlty lnnrumcnts and llnanclal llabllltie5. For fifian<lal assets which are

deb( instruments, a r€classlfication b made only lf thel! ls a change In tha buslnss modd fo, managlng those asseB. ChanSes to

tie buihess modd are erpected to be lnlrEquent rlre Compan/s senlor firanalcment deteamlnes dBnge ln the buslness model

as a re.ult of enemat or i;tErnat change. whiEh .r. sEnlfbnt to the Compan/3 operatlons. lfthe Comp.ry ,ealaismCs financLl

a3s€G, h .pCtes dl€ red.sstflcadon prospecttvely frcm the.eclarilf,cadon date whkh ls the Rrst drY oI t,* lmmedlatoly n€i
rego.dng p.rlod follouint th€ dran8e in hlilncas mod€l .3 p.r lnd AS 1O9.

D Olirrdlla ot tr uid.t Lr*umcnl*
Flnanalal-assets and finarElsl liatliti{s arc ot{set and the n€t amount ls reported ln the bahnce sh€et if there rs a d/.tentv
enforceable leFl riSht to ofls€t tlre racognised amounts and aheI! B an lnEntlon to setib on a nct b.sis, to .ealiEe $€ assets and

settle ttle liablllti€s slmultaneoutlY.

L E8mln3r Fr Sh.ru:
ea;ii erminSs per share are catculaied by dividiu the net pro8t or loss leEludin8 oth.t comprehensive incom€l for the year

.tt ibutable to equity rh.rehotders by the weighed averd. number of €qulty shares outstanding durint the yeer. The weithted

eveaSe number of equtty shar€s outslanding durlng the yea, ls adiusted for evenB such a! bnut lssue, bonus element ln a right

issue,;har6 sptit and rEve6e share spliii lconsolidat on of 3haresl that heve chan8ed ti€ number of equity shares outstandin&

wlthout a conesponding dtange in resources. For th€ purpose of calcuhtl4 diluted eaminSs p€r share, the net profit or loss

lexctuding other compr;henstve incomelfor the year attrlbsteble to equlty share holde6 and the welghted av€rage numberof

sha.es outstandinS during lhe Year are adiusted Ior the effects of all dilutive potentlal equitv shares'

,lf
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AASWA INADIT{G AI'IO EXPORTS UMIIED
Nota5 to tha Flnanclal Statements

ilot.: :l-Proocrtv, PLnt & EeulDmcnt:

V€hlcles

74997

tunt. In Rs.

Tot!l

74997

71997 74997

71997 ,a997

/t9 751
5 355

a97sr
6 t65

56 117
4116

5611,
tr15

60 433 6D 8:l:l

25246
18 880
1/t 164

25 2{6
11 880
la 164

Yc.. cndrd March 31

zotS 2017
a 716 5 365

6366/.716

o€praalstion, Amortbrilon and lnpalrmcrtuPantaa:
Depreciation
Total
'Repr6enBdeemadcostonthedtteoftr.nsltlontoIndAS.Grossblodandaccumulated

depre€iation from th€ prevlous GAAP h.ve been dlsclosed for the purpose of b€tter und.GtandinS of
the oritinal cost of assets.

A Property, Plant and Equipment:

Gmss Block:
As at Aprll1,2015'
addlilons
A at Mar.h 31,2017
Mditions
As d March 3r" 2Ol3

Depre<]ation and lmp.lrment:
As at Aprll1,2016'
Drprerttbn for the yea.

As rt Marci31,2017
Depreclation for the year

tu at Mar.h31,2018
Net Elock:

tu at A9.ll 1,2016'
As at March 31,2017
as at March 31,2018

A,rrl. h n!.
At at

Msrch 31.2017 ADrllt,2016M.r.h 31 2010

AsB:iotr:

145 40 755

13 59 088
- 13 s9 088

I 44 49 004
13 59 088

- 13 59 088

I {3 25 704
1359 oat

- 13 59 088
145 40 755 144 49 004143 25 704

143 25 roa I 45 40 755 144 49 004

[UtE€cur.4 Conslda.td 6oodl
Loans and advanccs to panles other dran Elated partles

Consldeaed Good
Coosidered Ooubtful

tess : Pmvirion for Doubtful advanc6

Totrl

ilota: tAsaat foa or,rGnt Tax:
3 54 042 279 567 2 24476
3 6a Oit2 279 561 2 24 816

Advance peyment of Jar
Tot l

t{ot : ffir} .nd C.sh Eouhihntt:
157 611

t gsa
I 24 840

5188
163993

8 948
17155! 131024 172941

Balancer vrith Benls h CurrGol accounls
Carh on Hand
Total

l{ota: 7{Xhca Currcnt Alratt:

20 000
I 282

:0 oqt
2 t29

20 0m
{ 563

,1t lt ,a 66\ 21 7At

[Un5!.!r!4 CortlL]ld Goodl
Ad/.n<e. to iipdlert
PrEpaid E9€ns..
Tot!l

---

-
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AASiWA TRADING ANO EXP'oRTS UMTTEO

t{otlr to thc tlnanchl St tlmcnts
Amt lll Rs"

As at
M.rdr 31, 2017 Ao.il 1.2016M.rdr 3r" 2O1t

ilotr: 8-€oultY Sharc C,.dt l:

75 00 000 75mmo 75 @ 000

75 m 000 Tsmmo 75mm0

72 00 0@ 72 00 00072 00 000

72 m (rlo 72mOm72m0m

7 20 (F0 720m0,20oo

7 20 oc)

4 32920
50.13%

50 600
8.42%

7200m

4 37920
60.13%

60 600
4.42%

7?oodJ

132921
60.t3x

50 600
8.t2ta

anho6.d c.t t l:
Zt0,0q) Equlty Sh.rlr ol n5. 1O/' c.ch

I As at 31/03/2017 7,50,0@ Equity Shareg
As at 01/04/2016 7,SO,(r00 Equity Shares l

lssue4 Subs..lbrd .nd Prld-up:
7,20,0fl) Eqdty sh.ro5 ot R3. 10/- ..ch, ,ully pald-up

I Ar at 3V03/2017 7,20000 EqultySharcs
As at 01104/2015 7,20,(b0 Equlty Shares I

Totrl
A The reconcillation in number of 3hard It as under:

Numbcr of sh.r6 at the be8lnnl[of the year
add: lssu€d durlnS the yeir
Number oI shrr€a at the end of th€ year

I Details of shareholde. holdlnt more th€n 5% oI a&regate Equity Shares ot INR 10/-
each, tullypaid:

1 Shef.li C. P..ith
Number of Shares
%to total share holding

2 Uttara Parlkh
Numbcr oI sh.res
% to tobl share holdiat

RlShts ol Equlty Shr.r holdcr.
(a) Holder oI equity shares Is entltled to one vote pet share.

lb) Th€ ComDany declar6 and oavs dvidetds in lndian Rup€6. The Companl€3 AEt 2013 Dtovlde5 that th€ olvld.nd sh.ll be dedared onh
out ol the orofits of lhe relarant year or out of the pmflts of arry Dr€vlous financialyearls) after provldl tot deprecladon in a(cordance

with the provistons of the Act and the ComDanv mav Eansrcr such Dercentalc of tts profits for dEt finandal vcar as it mav conslder

aDorooriate to the eieaves of the companY,
{cl tn ca5€ of inadequacv oa ab5cna! of g.Dfrts ln any year, the Companv may declare dividohd out of lrr€ tEeNCa aubi€ct tc lh€ condition

that the r.tc of dtuldrnd rhrll not dcced aveBre ofthe ratla at whlch divld.nd wat de€lared bv the Com9any ln threa W.6
imm€diatev prec.dhl th.t Yca..

(dl ln rbe event of Uquldrtion of the ComDanv, the holders of shaEt shall be €ndded to recefu! the renalnlnl ltsats of the CompanY, aft€r

diskibution of all orderentt.l amounts. The amount dinrlbuted wlllb€ ln proponlon to the number of equltY shares h€ld bv the

Arnt. in Rs.

es at
M.rch31,2018 March 31,2017

Not : }othe. Eoultr:

76 58 895
- 34 265

7s 86 051
82 845

76,t 6t1 75 68 8!)5
,5 !L 631 75 5a 896

Brtained E min$:
BahncE as per lan EaLnce She€t
Add: ProflU(Lo$) for the ye.r
Ealence as at the and ol th€ yerr

Iolrl

l{ota: 10odE. Fh.ndrl lLHltLr ltbn qrnrntl:
15 822 5 274
15 ar2 s 274

Slcurity Oep6its
lotal

ilot : u+rovi5k nr II{on Cuirlntl:

29 805
,qr

Provblon for Employaa 3.n.f,tt
For Gratuity

Total

ilor!:-206!e.ffiIldsi lEUId.r lcur.ntl *u 40101 6 441
42,. 40 lo1 66 443

Unpaid Eieen*6
ToEl

ot!: r3-Itoviclr{E lcurrtnt

1016-,
852

30 354 40 795
10167 31216 40 795

Provbl,on ror Employcc Bcncrh3
For Grauity
Eor leave Enaarhmant

Totrl

t{ot : l{&nertTar Uabllltlaa liLtl:
19 5m
I t 50(

Provision lor TaEtion
Total

l{ot!: ,s{onting.nt lLuldaa and ComfiillncnE [to th. utcnt rot plDvldd lo.l:
Contlntcln lSrbudci

Commhmenis

tltL

N{.

N -

NIL

NtL

NIL

-I-

l.l. s:

(i

,'
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A'SWA TRADING ANO EXPORnI UM|TED
tlotcs to thc Flnanclal St t m€ntt

Arnt. in [ls.
Ye6r rndcd Mard 31

mta 2(,17
l{ol!: 16flli/!nu! ftom ODa]atbnt:

2rt 21542 5 15 rO 794
2 13 2t 6&t 51540794

9le of P.oducts
Total

Notc: !7<,ther lnroma:

10 39 944
8 025

13 05 942
8 884

,.0 47 96!) 1315 825

lnter€stEamed:
lnterest lncome on tinanclal Arset! mcasured at amortlsed Cost

Mlscellaneous income
Total

iaote: l&Purchascs o, Stod-ln-T|d.:
27t 11578 5 15 26 701
2 73 lt 578 515 26 701

Poachases of Stoctln-Trade
Tot l

Iot6:
5 75 551

23 751,

6 96 997
s3 059

599,301 750,065

Salades and wate5
Staff welfare expenre3
Totel

?{ot : 2lXXlE, Err.ns.r:
l0 030

8m
10t 204
28'5m

,256:,
64 r@

2 400
r 12 031
2290m

23 2S4
95 540

4 86 {l}l 4 71042

11501
115@

11445

11t49 23 m1

Rates and Taxes [excludlnS u]xes on tncomel
legal and Prof6slonal Fe6
Listin8 Feer
advenl€ment txps
Mis.ellaneous E4ens€s l'l
Iotal

l'l Miscellaneols Expens€6 inclode:

lal Payrnent to dle Statrtory Audho6 [etcludiE Service Tarl
- Ar Ardlt'or
- fo. other Se|lcea
- Total

Not!: 21- T.I Erpcna6r

19 600

19 6m

19 5tX)

(34,345)

18,149
(3,013)

145,792)
$,6m

102 445

31 556

(12.055t

19,500

Defenrd tar:
Relatint to oritlnatbn and re'reEal of lempoGry dlflercnc6

Iot l Tax erpeise reponed ln the statement of proft or loss

OClSection:
Tax releted to ltems Ecotnis€d h ocl durinS In the year:

Net loss/ (teln)on remeasuremenE oI delined beneflt plans

Tar chaBed to OCI

B Reronciliation of tax expense and accounting profit multlplled by lndia's domestic tar rate

Prof(/(L6sl befo.e t r
Enaded far Rate ln lndla (96)

Expected Tar Erpens6

Mjustmeflts for:
Effect of non-deductlble elpenses
Efiect of.dditron.l d.ducdoG in taxable inconre
Effect of unutilk€d hrsln65 lossts now utills€d
Eff€ct o, MAT Ccdlt .yallable on vrhkh delered tex asset ls n<,t created
Total

Tax Eryens6 6i pcr Statcment of Prollt and Loss

The malor components of lncome tar erPense ate:
A Statement of proft and loss:

Profft or loss sac'tlon:
cqn€nt lftome Eui

Cuner[ lncome tar charge
Tar adiustment ior earller Year

Not.r Zl{.kuhbn ol Elmlru5 DCr Cqulty Shar.
The numerators and denomlnators used to calculate the ba5lc and dlluted EPS ere 6rlollows:

a Pofir/(Lossl .$rtbotrble to Shareholde6
I Average numb.r of Equlty rhar€. ouBtandint dunng th. yerr
C l{omin l \r.lu! of cqulty rhere
D Ba3lc & Dllot d EPS

INR
Numba6

ll{R
NN

. 34 16s
7 eoom

1G00
(cos)

82 845
7 200@

10.m
0.12

-

--

\.ti-=-- -
'-l-Llal
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AASWA TRADII{G AND EXPORTS UMITED
Notar to tha nnancLl Statcm.nts

I{otc: Zl - Oefe]tld T6.rr
A Ereak up of Defened Tar tiabilitias and Assets into maior componenB of the respective balanaes are as under

Deferred Tax Asets:

Employee beneflls/ Payable to Statutory Authorities

Unah6orhcd deprEcl€tlon
Total

Net Deferred Tar Asets

tfnificanl Enfur.l.! :

As regards detened tar as per lnd AS-12 on 'lncome Tar6' theae ls a net deferred tar asset for the pcst yea6 and fo. the p€riod up to 3ln
2018.

I

2

33

013
797

t9
2

z,
948

2 518- 15 23818 855

EIT IA fttl FII'rl

A! .t
Martlr 31ffiffi

3 239
4 031

284,737

M.rch 31Apd I
Charge for

the pr6/ious

311
14 825

45792 2 37 945
1948

18 932
u9

Nota: 2Gsc*rnc.! hiomador:
The company hes only one aevenue segmmt - tnading of cofton fubrics. Hencq setment reportin8 b not appllcible as per lnd aS - 108 on
operdtiry setment.

l{otr: rs-Ralatld }rrrtyTrlnsactbnt:

As per th€ hdian Arcountlng Stend.rd on'Rel.ted Pany Oisclorures' (lnd AS 2a), the rclatcd panies of the Comp.ny.re as lollows
A ilame of thr RcLtcd P.d.s .nd tlaturc of the R.Lt d P..ty R.Ltlonshlp:

Ley Manatem.nl Partonel
Mr.AnlshA. Shah - Dir€<to. Mr.8hav6h G, Shah - Dlrector
Mr. rcyur r. Parikh - Dir€ctor Mrs. aashinia. Shah ' Dir€ctor

EntGrplir6 rlFlffontly lnfr ucftcd by Dl..cto6.ndlor thclr..htlwt:
xrupa Prlnte6 AmaniTrddint and Aports ttd.

Pe.son h.vlrU ilgtrllkrnt aontrol:
Shefall C. Parikh

Oth.]l
Year ended M€ach 3l

20r8 2017
E Dirdosurc ln t.rpoct ot nabtad Party Transaclionj

12 000 12 000
um 12 000

Nabrre of Transac,tlonj
Expantar

Xru9a P.lnterl
Tobl

-EEEEEI- 
:RiI-T''EEI-IE'n

Irlfrlfl-Ir{f-rtrr'EEIrm

ffi

(\. s

c1,i

I
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AAWA InADiI{G ANO EXPOTIS UMTTEO

taotaa to ttr Fnandal Statemcnt5

AmL R$
2018at

Total2I

143 26 7U
171565

22 429 2:l

14:t 257U
171 t5!i

1s822
38 284

15 t22
3E 284

Iton Cunent Oth€r Flnancial Ass€E
carh .nd Carh Equlv.lents
Other Curent Assets
Iotal

Fklanchl llabllhltr
Other Non Cunent Financial Llabillties
Other Cunent Flnanclal Llabllities
Total

asactt:

fu.t M. Itl,
Totalt!v!|2 tawl

145 40 
'3513t CU

r 45 40 755

24 663
r31

5214
40101

5 214
rrc 101

Erandal6ats:
ilon Cu.rent OJr€r Flnandal Arsets
Cash and C.sh EquivalenE
other Gnent AsieB
Total

Financlal llabllhl.s
other Non current Flnanclal tiabilities
Other Cun€nt FIn.nclal Liabilities
Tot l

20l5a3 a!
TotalL.vcl3

941
14449

172
2t2t

r4449m4
172941

55 443443

Financbl rrraE:
on Current Odter Flnamlal Assets

Crsh and Cash EqutualenE
Other Current Asets
Total

Finenclal llablllth.
Other Non Cunent Flnancial tiab:lltles
Other Cun€nt Flnanclat Uablllties
Totrl

A Fair vdtE
Financial asse$ and flnandel lhblllt€s measurcd at ,alr value ln tle iatement of ffnanal.l poslt on are group€d into th.er Lcv.ls ol a

fan vahe hl€r.rrhy. The drree tevek are defined based on the ob5e.!"dbllity of sitnlficent lnpuls to the measuremenl .3 follow3:

t6rel1: quoted prlces [unadiustedl in active marteB for Rnancial instru menB.
Lelet2: The falr value offlnancial instrumenE that are not tradd ln an active ma*et is determined uslnt valuatlon technlques whlch

maximlsetfie use of obsedable marletdata r.ly as littleas Possible on entlty sPeclfic ettihater.
Lev€t3: tf on€ or more of the signlficant inpuB Ii not ba5.d on observable market data, the lnstrument ls inc:uded in level3.

I Elnanclal ars.tt .nd lhbllhlct al fal, valsa - rccu frkv.lue

IEITITTfiII

--

IE lII

-f,r't!m

-

-
-

E

it
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AAWA INADII{G AND E(POMS UMrrEO
Notcs to tha Flnandal Statemants

woE: 27-Flnandal Rhl Manacclncnt:
A financlal lfistrum€nts

Aan
hTrIl Total

flnandal assats:
Non Curr€nt Other rh.n€ial AsseB
cash rnd C.dh EquirdlenE
Othcr Clrrent ArseB
Total

143 25 7(x
1 71 565

22129

t 43 25 704
171565

2242:)

Flnrncl.l lhblltH..
Other Non Curreflt Financial Lltbllltics
Other Current Financial Liabllldes
Tot l

15 822
38 284

15 822

at
t{.Ll aitrtrr.n

tlnancbl r$.lr:
Non Cunent Oth€r Financial Arsets
C..sh aM Cash Equivalent
Other Cur.ent AssaB
Total

145 40 755
131(uE

145 40 755
13101t

24 553

nn.ncbl lbbffiti.s
Other Non Grnem fin.nd.l Liabllltles
Other Cunent Ftnanclal Liabiliues
Total

s 214
40101

5 274

'o

ar at
FVTPI. wOO Arnonbed Total

Flnanclil astats:
Non Current Other tinancialAtseB
cash and Cssh Equtualents
Other Current Assets
Totrl

I 44 49 004
r ?2 941

21282

144 a9 m4
l rt 94l

11 1t2
4

fh.nd.l lhblltties
Other Non Cunent Flnsn lal tbbllltlr'
Other Cun nt Fhanclel Ll.bllhiet
Iotal

ri?i:r-r:ftralFl,'llt?['lt"lEl

--E-

E

--3:ZE

f-fiTlI.itt;til

E

EE

E

iEE
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AASWA TRADING AXD IXDOiTS IiMTTED
l{otaa to tha FlnancLl Stlt.m.nts

Not.: 27+lnand.t Rltt Man4ernent{ontiauod:
I Rbk M.nag.nrait:

The Companfs actlvltles erpose tt ro martet .isk, liquidity rlsl, lnt€rest rlst .nd cr.dlt risl, Thas note .xplalns the sources ot risk which
the eatity ts erposed to and how the entity m:nag€B the rlsl and dre relared lmFct ln the flnahchl statementr.
The Risk Mana8ement is ernb€dded in the comFn/s op€6dn8 frame*o*. The Alldh Comrrittee ofthe Board et/aluates the Rlsk
ManaSement systems and the Boa.d tak€5 r€sponsiHlity for th€ total proc.ss of Rlsk Manatement ln the orsanlaato4 which lnclucles
fr.min& implemertint and monitorinA Rbk Manatement Plan.
The Company does flot activev engage in the trading ot flnanclal aisets fo.5rr€culative purpos€s nor do€s it wite options-

The mostiig^lficanl llnEnclalrlrls to which theCompany Ir e&osed are dgcrlbed belowi
a C.edir risk:

Credlt risk arises from the possiblllty that cunomer may not tle able to scttle its obligations as atreed. The company i5 erposed to
credit risl from t^ade r€ceivabl€5, and other ,inanclal arsets,
Tte Compary penodicallv ass€6ses the flnancial rellablllty of the counter party taklnt into aa@unt t E financial conditlon, current
economic trends, anah6is oI hinorical bad debts and agelng of acrounti ?ecelvable, Party'wlre credlt is mooitomd and Blewed
accordlntv.
Eank doposits :

The company rhaintelnr ltr Cash ard c.rh Gquival€nti .nd Bank doporlts wlth rcputed and hlthly r.ted brnts Hanca, the.. Is no
sllnlflcant cr€dh risk on ruch depGits.

Trad€ Recelvable:
TheCompeny Is erpGed to credlt dsk ln the event ofnon'paymen! by customels.
Ihe Company trades with rEcognired and cr€dlt worthy curtomeB. lt ls tlle Company's pollcy that all custDme6 who wlsh
to thde on credlt tems are subject€d to rcrutiny and pedodlc revlew.
ln addltlon, rEceivable balance5 are monilored on an on{olng tasi!,

b Lh'ridity.bk:
a Llquldhty d5t ls the flsk that the Company may not be able to mect lts prrsent and fulure cesh and collaterdl obllgarions whhout

incurnry umcceptable loss€s,
b Managem€nt monitoG rolling foreGsts ol the Company'a liquldlty pos on and cash and cash equivalqE on th€ basis ol expected

crrh flows. The Company takes lnto account the llquldlty oI the marlet ln which the entlty operdte6. ln addltlon, lhe Compaq/s
lhuirity mana8ement policy irwofuea considerint the level of llquid aiscts n€cessary to meet th6e.

c Matr.Jrities ol financhl fiabilitirs:
The tables behw analyse th€ Compan/s finamial llabllld€. into rel6,.nt malurlty troupings bas€d on their contr.cu.l

for all noGderivetve finenclal liabilftlea.
AmL Rs.

Eft i tE B EE
As at

Other non ornent ffnancLl llabllite.
Otherau.rent llnanciel liabllhies
Tot!l

15 822 tS tzt
3S 281

A' at Mardl 2017

oth€r non cunEnt financial liabiliti€s
Oth€. cunEnt flnadcial liabilities
Iobl

s 274 s 2r4
40101

trfE tuE

Oth€r mn cur.eot flmmial llabllitles
Othe. crrent llnenchl liabilllres
Tot l

rIIEI 66'ti(l

EIE -trErI-Ei."+rEId

-r:rIx-Ef,m---.lr'E

!E!I!r-rrE--!!!E@

r.rrr lEEE--?-1.EtET
t,l
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AAgWA IRAOII{G AND E(PORTI' UMITED
Notas lo ttE Fdnaral SSatamcnE

ot.: 2&CaCbl M.naa.m.nt:
The Company' r (apltal manaSemmt obJ€<tlv€s are:
a to ensure the Compan/s abillty to continu€ as a Eoin8 comem
b to provide an adequate relurn to shareholders
c malntaln an optimal capit l structure to reduce the cost o, capltal.

Management assBses the Companys capltal requirements ln oder to maintain an elfcient overall flnaflclng rtruc re whlle avoldint
eEessve leveGge. ThLr takeS lmo acaount the subordlaatlon levch ol the Compan/s varlous claJs€s of debt The Company mana8es the
capital rtrucbre and mak6 adiustmenB lo It ln dre llght of chanSei ln e.onomic conditlonr and th€ rlsl( chaGcteatstiG of the underlyin!

As rt
Ma 7 201

l{et debB
147 86 ostliAl.63! r 48 58 896

]{et dcht tD .qully ratio

t{ote: 2.9 t|,st Tlrnc AdoDtbn of lnd As:
The accoundnt policica s€t orrr ln th€ not. h€r€ have b€Gn applled ln preparlry the finand.l sElement lor the yea, ended Marth 31, 2018,

the compaaattve tnformetion pr€.entd ln th6e flnan€ial sbtemenls for th€ year ended March 31, 2017 end ln th€ plepiratl,on ol an openlnS

lnd AS balrnce sheet as at April 1, 2015 lthe Compan/s date of transldonl.
tn prepannt its op€nrng lnd AS balance sh€€! th€ Comparry has adjust€d lhe amounts leponed prevlousv ln tinancial statements prepared in

accord.nce wlth the accountint standards notlfied under Companl€a lAccounting Standardsl Rul6. 2m6 [a5 amendedl and other r€levant
provhtons of the Aft lpreviour GAAPI . An crplanation oI how the tBniltion trom previous GAAP to lnd AS has 3ffe€ted the Company'r

ffnancial podtlon and financial performence B set out in Note 30,
Eemptbn! .nd .r..ptlons av.lhd:
Sct our b.tow rrr thc sppltcabh lnd AS l0l optlonal €r€mptloni rnd rn.nd.to.y €rceptlon5 .ppllad ln lhc tEnsltlron l om Pravlous
GAAP to lnd AS.
A Dccmld aon:

hd AS lO1 p.rmlB s first-dme adoptd to ehct to cond r€ wlth th. crrrylnt ydlu€ for all of lts p.oF.ty, Pknt.nd equlFncnt.r
recoSnir€d tn the financial $rrements as at the date of !'msldon to lnd as, measured a5 per the prevhus GAAP and sse tMt ai its
de€n€d cost as at the date ol transltlon afte. meling neceaJtry edlunments rEquired unalar oth€r hd aS, Thrs cBiptlon can also be

used fo. Int nSlble assets covered by Ind AS 38 'lntanSlble Ari.ts'.
accordingly, the Compony h6 elec!.d to mea5ure all of hl p.operty, plant and equipment and lnlantlble assets at thelr prevloua GAAP

carryrnSval0es.
B Estlm.t6:

An cntvs esttmates in accodane wtth tnd ASs at the date of uanshlon to lnd AS shall be conshtent whh estlmates made foa the same

daic ln accordance wlth prevlous GAAP lrfter adiust nents to aell€ct any difference ln accountlng polldesl, unless there i5 obiectlve

evlden<e that thos€ €somatea were ln error.
tnd AS esdmat6 as at Ap{il 1, 2016 rae consistent with the €5tlnEtE5 as at the sanr€ date mada ln coniormitY uith prevlous GMP.

C CLsslf,aadoo ol ftrandl sats:
As per th€ .cquiaemenB of hd AS fol the ComFafiy assgs€d classlfkeOon of financial ass€ts on th€ ba5t5 of th€ hcts 3nd

circurr|stancea that er6t at rrre date of traNldon @ lnd A5,

D Dc.rlcotntlon of fin ncLl.6s.8 and lbbllltlcs:
tnd AS 101 requkes a flrst-ttme adopt.r to agply the de-rEcognltlon provlsions of lnd AS 109 prospecdvet for transactlons occurlng on or
after the date ot tiarBiuon to lnd AS. The company has followed such lolicy. However, there were no atsets or liab nEs to be derecoSnised

E Tranaltlon to lnd as RacondlLtloni:
Th€r. ls no ahan8e in net proft or lloss) reponed in accordance wlth Previout GAAP to totll cohprehenslve income in accordance with

tnd AS for the quarter and ye.. end€d M.rch 31, 2017. Also, ther! ls no change ln Equrry as on 31st Mrrch,2Ot7 as prevlouslY reported

und6 pradous GAAP to lnd aS. Hanca no r€conclllatirn 15 requlred to be pr€aend in ehher matllrs.

Iote: :lG R!@ndlbdon vlth Plqrbur GAAP:

Therc b no crEnte in net pmfit or (lo6s) rEported ln amordance wlth Pevious GAAP to total comprehenrlve lncome ln accoldance wlth lnd

AS tor the quarter and year mded March 31, 2017. Also, there ls no change in Equity as on 315t March, 2017 as prevlously reponed under

oEvlous GAAP to |rd AS. Hence no r.conclliation is requlred !q be or€s€nted in eitier maBers.

as per osr reoon of even date
For Muke.h M. Shah & co.,
Cha(€red Aacountants
rirm Regbtretion Numb€x 105625W 8?

r,i.s Na.€ah J. Prejapat
Company Secratary

Xeyur r. P.rlkh€c @@LSuvrat S. Shah

Membershlp Numb€r: 102651
Nltln L. Bha\,sar
Chlc, Flnanclel Officer

hG. ah

ahmedab.d, oat€d: May 29, 2018

Director
Ahmedab.d, oated: May 29,2018

acq
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AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITEO
Regd. Office: 32, Milan Park Society,

Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar'
Ahmedabad - 380 008

CIN: L51 I 00GJl 984PLC0247 04

I certify that I am registered shareho

Website: www.a aswatradino.in
ATTENDANCE SLIP

lder/proxy for ttre registered shareholder of the company

I hereby record my presence at the 33d Annual General Meeting of the Company held at the

Registered Office oi the Company at 32, Milan PaIk Society,Nr.-Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,

Ah;edabad - 380 oo8 on Thursday, September 27, 2018 at 11 00 a'm

Form MGT-11
Proxy Form

(pursuant to section 105(6) of the companies Act,2ol3 and rule 19(3) of the companies' (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

Folio No./DP lD/Client ld
No. of Shares held

ln Block LetterName of the Shareholder S

s nature of the Shareholder S

ln Block LetterName of P
Signature of Proxy
Note: You are uested to si n and handover this sli at the entrance of the meetin venue

151 1 00GJ1 984P1C0247 04crN
DTR LS MI EITNA EXD POTA DRA NI GSWAAName of the Com n

32, Milan Park Society,
Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,
Ahmedabad - 380 008

Registered Office

Name of the Membe S

istered AddressR

Email lD
Folio No./Client lD/DP lD

l/we being the member(s) of shares of the above named company, hereby

appoint
1. Name
Address
email ld
Or failing him 

-

Signature

2. Name
Address
email ld
Or failing him Signature

3. Name
Address
email ld
Or failing him Signature

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 33d

Annuil Generai Meeting of the Company, to be held on Thursday, September 27' 2018 al
1 1.00 a.m.. at the Regiatered Office of the Company at 32, Milan Park Society, Nr' Jawahar
Chowk, Maninagar, Ahmedatad - 380 008 and any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below:
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Pffi#Hffidited Financial statements of the companv as on March 31' 2018'

, l?-'i133"ffi::ilil,l|." n"snini A Shah' Director' rctirins bv rotation and beins elisible

- 
oti"riil-n"r."lf for re-appointment (ordinary Resolution) 

'

3. Modifiiation to tne nesliuli;;'";;[i 6-' appointment of statutory Auditor'

(Ordinary Resolution)

signed this 

- 

daY ol 
-.--?018

Affix a I

Re.
Rev€nue
Slamp

Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy- Holder
Note: This form ot Proxy in order to be effective shou ld be duly compl eted and deposited at

the Registered Ofiice of the Company'

the Meeting.

Not less than 48 hours before the commencement of

lf undelivered:
Please return to:
iri-wn-imottlc AND EXPoRTS LlMlrED

CIN: 151 1 OOGJ1 I 84PLCO247 04

32. Milan Park Society,
Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar'

Ahmedabad - 380 008
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ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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